Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

COMMITTEE REPORT
NO. FBA2-024- 5-2025 (6* SP)

Subject: — A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1
(SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B# 1) OF BARANGAYS P.F. ESPIRITU 6,
MAMBOG 2, LIGAS 1, P.F. ESPIRITU 3 AND DULONG BAYAN, ALL OF THE CITY OF
BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PCR 102-2025 dated August 18, 2025

Referred to this Committee on the 7" Regular Session of the & Sangguniang
Panlungsod for appropriale action and recommendalion are Supplemental

Investment Programs and Supplemental Budgets for Fiscal Year 2025 of the following
Darangays:

1. BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITL 6

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
Neo. 1 of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU é has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and
existing budget circulars/issuances.

During the commitiee hearing. the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Office were invited, and properly
clarified and verified the following:

« Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU & has an available savings amounting to FIVE
HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php500,000.00).

« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
investment Plan of the Barangay. as required under Republic Act 7160.
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Repubiic of the Philippines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACONG PILIPINAS

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents fo support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU & will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed
by the concemed City Accounting Office and City Budget Office. and that the same
is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and existing budget
circulars/issuances,

Attachment:

* Photocopies of lefters from Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU & addressed to the
sangguniong Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesfing for the approval of their
supplemental Investment Program No.1 and Supplement Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 (3IP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

« FPhotocopy of bearangay appropration ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget Mo. 1 involving the amount of FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(PHP500,000.00).

» Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources. FY 2025 duly cerfified, as comrect,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afty. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.

2. BA 2

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
MNo. 1 of Barangay MAMBOG 2 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and
existing budget circularsfissuances,

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and

Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Office were invited, and properly
clarified ond verified the following:
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Repubbc of the Philipgines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

DFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSDD

» Barangaoy MAMBOG 2 has an availoble savings omounfing to ONE
MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php1,200,000.00).

= The PPAs subject of re-appropriafion are included in the 2025 Annual
investment Plan of the Barangay. os required under Republic Act 7140.

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. |
of Borangay MAMBOG 2 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by

the concemed City Accounting Office and City Budget Office. ond that the same is in
conformity with the provisions of Republic Act Mo. 7140 ond existing budget
circularsfissuances.

Attachment:

« Photocopies of letters from Boarangaoy MAMBOG 2 addressed fo the
sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesfing for the approval of their
Supplemental Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

» Photocopy of barangay resclution adopting and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025,

« FPhotocopy of barangay appropration ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND
PESOS (PHP1,200,000.00).

+« Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources. FY 2025 duly cerlified. as comect.
by the Barangay Treasurer and Atty. Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountani.

3. BARANGAY LIGAS1
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
No. 1 of Barangay LIGAS 1 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 and
existing budget circulars/issuances.
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

qoir!
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD i o
HACONG PILIFINAS

During the committee hearing, the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Office were invited, and properly
clarfied and verfied the following:

« Borangay LIGAS 1 has an avoilable savings amounting to ONE MILLION
PESOS (Php1,000,000.00).

+« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7140.

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay UGAS 1 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed by the
concemed City Accounting Office and City Budget Office. and that the same is in
conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140 ond exsting budget
circularsfissuances.

Attachment:

+ Photocopies of letters from Barangay LIGAS 1 addressed to the Sangguniang
Panlungsod, Bacoor City, requesting for the approval of their Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

» Photocopy of barangay resolufion adoptling and opproving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

» FPhotocopy of barangay approprafion ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (PHP1,000,000.00).

« Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly cerlified. as comrect,
by the Barangay Treasurer and Afty, Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City

Accountant.
4. BARANGAY P.F, ESPIRITU 3
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
MNo. 1 of Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 3 has been examined and reviewed by the City Budget
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Republic of the Philipoines
Prowvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNLANG PANLUNGSOD

Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7160 and
existing budget circulars/fissuances,

During the committee hearing. the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Office were invited, and properly
clarified and verified the following:

« Barongoy P.F. ESPIRITU 3 hos on available savings amounting o ONE
MILLION PESOS (Php1,000,000.00).

« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay. as required under Republic Act 7160.

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The aftached documents o support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay P. F. ESPIRITU 3 will readily show that it has been examined and reviewed
by the concemed City Accounting Office and City Budget Office, and that the same
is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7160 and existing budget
circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

+ Photocopies of letters from Barangay P.F. ESPIRITU 3 addressed to the
Songguniong Panlungsod, Bacoor City. requesting for the approval of their
Supplemental Investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

« Photocopy of barangay resolufion adopfing and approving the Supplemental
investment Program No. 1 (SIF 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025.

+ Photocopy of borangay appropration ordinance cuthorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (PHP1,000,000.00).

« Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly cerfified. as comect,
by the Borangay Treasurer and Aftty, Marve Kate Encomado. OIC-City
Accountant.

5. BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1
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Republbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

The proposed Supplemental Investment Program (SIP) for Supplemental Budget
Mo. 1 of Barangay DULONG BAYAN has been examined ond reviewed by the City
Budget Office and the same is consistent with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7140
and existing budget circularsfissuances.

During the committee hearng. the resource persons from the City Planning and
Development Coordinator Office and City Budget Office were invited, and properly
clarified and verified the following:

» Borangay DULONG BAYAN has an available savings amounfing to ONE
MILLION PESOS (Php1,000,000.00).

+« The PPAs subject of re-appropriation are included in the 2025 Annual
Investment Plan of the Barangay, as required under Republic Act 7140,

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1

The attached documents to support the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1
of Barangay DULONG BAYAN will readily show that it has been exomined and
reviewed by the concemed City Accounting Office and City Budget Office, and that
the same is in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No, 7160 and existing
budget circulars/issuances.

Attachment:

« Photocopies of letters from Barangay DULONG BAYAN aoddressed to the
Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bacoor City. requesfing for approval of their
Supplemental investment Program No. 1 and Supplemental Budget No. 1.

+« Photocopy of barangay resolution adopting and approving the Supplemental
Investment Program No. 1 (SIP 1) for Supplemental Budget No. 1, Series of 2025,

» Photocopy of borangay approprafion ordinance authorizing Supplemental
Budget No. 1 involving the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (PHP1,000,000.00).

+ Photocopy of Statement of Funding Sources, FY 2025 duly certified, as comect,
by the Borongoy Treasurer and Afty., Marve Kate Encamado, OIC-City
Accountant.
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Republic of the Philippines AR A E
Prowvince of Cavite

AWARDEE
CITY OF BACOOR .. gﬂﬁ F

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing, the Honorable Members of the Commillee hereby
recommend TO APPROVE the following barangay resolutions adopting and approving the
supplemental investment Programs Mo. |, and the comesponding appropriation ordinances
authorizing the Supplemental Budge! No. 1, subject to the existing accounting and auditing

rules and regulations.

1. Baran Resolytion fin n rovin mental Investmen
Program No. 1(SIF No. 1) for Supplemental Budget No, 1 (SB No. 1) for Fiscal Year
2025:

Name of Barangays Amounts of Allocation
P. F. ESPIRITU & PHP 500, 000.00
| MAMBOG 2 PHP1,200.000.00
| LIGAS 1 PHP1,000,000.00
| P.F. ESPIRITU 3 PHP1,000,000.00
| DULONG BAYAN = i PHP1,000,000.00
2. Borangay Appropriation Ordingnces guthorizing the Supplemental Budget No. |

[SB MNo. 1] for Fscal Year 2025:

Name of Barangays Amounts of Appropriation

P. F. ESF‘IEIT_U & PHP 500, 0D00.00

MAMBOG 2 PHP1.200,000.00

LIGAS 1 FHP1,000.000.00

P.F, ESPIRITU 3 PHP1,000,000.00

DULONG BAYAN I PHP1,000,000.00
COMMITTEE REPORT FBA2 -024-5-202¢ (6™ SP)
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Repubbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are true and
comrect.

Signed this day of August 2025 ot the City of Bacoor, Cavite.

THE COMMITTEE ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

e

hairman
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HON. CA . EVARISTO
Vic rperson

HON. ALDO D. PALABRICA

Member

4
RUIO F. UGALDE
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON FINANCE AND BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARING

(fice of e e
NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030, 031,032-5-2025 %@H

Subject: ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (5IP 1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAYS P.F. ESPIRITU 6 MAMBOG 2,
LIGAS 1, P.F. ESPIRITU 3 AND DULONG BAYAN, ALL OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE,
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-102-2025 Dated AJugust 18, 2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAYS SINBANALI AND P.F. ESPIRITU 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2025. - PCR-103-2025 Dated August 18, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP 1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAYS BAYANAN, LIGAS 2, MOLINO 4,
P.F. ESPIRITU 2, POBLACION, QUEEN’S ROW CENTRAL, AND SALINAS 1 ALL OF THE
CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025, - PUCR-123-2025 Dated August 26,
2025.

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (8IP 21) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SBf£1) OF THE SANGGUNIANG EKABATAAN OF
BARANGAY TALABA 1 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. -
PUR-124-2025 Dated August 26, 2025,

ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE ANNUAL INVESTMENT PLAN (AIP) AND ANNUAL BUDGET OF THE
SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR,
CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025. - 'CR-125-2025 Dated August 26, 2025.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE HEARIMNG NO. FBA2-024, 025, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Fage 1
PCR-102, 103, 122 124 & 125-2025 - BARANGAY "A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM NO. 1 (SIP#1) AND BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
(5B#1) AND SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SIP, 5B AND AIP-ANNUAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025.
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Present:

Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Committee on Finance and Budget Appropriations

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco -
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica -
Hon. Ricardo F. Ugalde -

4™ Sangguniang Panlungsod Members

Hon. Levy Tela -
Hon. Miguel Bautista -
Hon. Horacio Brillantes, Jr. -
Hon. Manolo 5. Galvez, Jr. -
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran -
Hon. Roberto Advincula -
Hen. Randy C. Francisco -
Hon Palm Angel C. Buncio -
Hon. Reynaldo Fabian "

Resource Persons:

Engr. Crisaldo Tiglao -
Ms. Cristing Villafranca -
Ms. Gloria Encabo -
Hon. Alfie Gawaran -
Hon. Pablo Morales -
Hon. Jeffrey Campana -
Hon. Alvin Bryan Macavinta -
Hon. Randy Francisco -
- Poblacion

Hon. Armando Obligacion, Jr. -
Hon. Nicanor Espiritu -
Hon. Ferdinand Barba -
Hon. Rolando Bare -
Ms. Teresa Tongcua -
Ms. Lara Ysabel De Leon -
Hon. Jade Emson Palma -
Hon. Juanise Raine Ignacio -
Hen. Jelan Andre Paraiso 2
Hon. Roel Alejandro -
Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena -
Ms. Nancy Mansueto -

Chairman
Member
Member

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

CPDC

Office of City Budget Officer
Office of City Accounting Office
Punong Barangay - Bayanan
Punong Barangay - Ligas 2
Punong Barangay — Molino 4
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu 2
Punong Barangay

Punong Barangay - Gueens Row C.
Punong Barangay - Salinas |
Punong Barangay - P.F. Espiritu &
Barangay Kagawad - Mambog 2
Barangay Treasurer - Ligas |
Barangay Treasurer - P.F. Espiritu 3
Punong Barangay - Dulong Bayan
SK Chairman - Sinbanali

SK Chairman - P.F. Espiritu 1

3K Chairman - Talaba 1

SK Chairman - P.F. Espiritu 5
Habay 1

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, (175, 030,031, 032-5-2025 Page 2
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Hon. Rogelioc Nolasco: “"Mogandang Haopon po sa afing lahat, A
Committee Hearing., on Finance, Budget and Appropriation regarding a
proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025- ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET
DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
NO. 1 (§IP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 2 OF
BACOOR CITY, CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025., is court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “For the record. we acknowledge the presence ng
ating mga City Councilors, City Counciler from District 1, Konsehal Erick Ugalde,
ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from Distict 2 Konsehal Brillantes,
ganon din po, ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District 2, Konsehal Rey
Palabrica, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Councilor from District 1,
Konsehal Levy Tela, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Konsehal from District
2, Konsehal Simplicio Domingues, ganon din po ang presence ng ating Vice
President Honorable Randy Francisco, ganon din po sa ating mga resource
persons from Budget Depariment, City Planning at Accounting Department.
anon din po we acknowledge the presence ng barangay officials from Ligas
2

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Maraming salomat po, so Ka pang inyo pong
supplemental budget ay amounting 850,000.00 ano po? So, to be appropriated
for general fund. Actually, dumaan naman ito sa planning at sa atin pong
accounting. Doon sa 850.000 noka allocate sa Provision for Training Expense
400,000.00, MOOE for Blectricity Expense 150,000.00. Purchase of office supplies
50,000,00, Other Supplies and Maoterials expenses 50,000.00 Gulayan, Other
supplies and materials expenses BNC 50,000.00, Power supply system 150,000.00
for a total of 850,000.00. So. doon sa other supplies and Materials expenses sa
gulayan 50.000.00 Kapitan ano pong bibilhin nyong equipmeni? Or Ferlilizer?
Doon po sa MOOE."

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po Mr. Chair, kasi po doon sa gulayan po namin
actuglly, bincbaha pe iyon nawawala po yung mga lupa kaya bibil po kami.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Sobagay na inspection na namin yung gulayan
nyo 50 sa part ng gulayan?”

Heon. Pablo Morales: “Yes po."

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: "Sa budget wala nomaong problema, sa
accounting wala rin, sa councile”

Hon. Manolo Galver: “Mr. Chair, regarding sa power supply. yun po ay ba
ay sa sireet light po? Tama po ba? Ano po ba ito additional solar panel ba or

_—m—m$m————————— ————_ e —
COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES NO. FBA2-024, 025, (130,031, 032-5-2025 Page 3
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

additional street light lang po¥ Power supply lang kasi ang nakalagay dito sa
sources”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Doon sa power supply expensess”
Hon. Manole Galverz: “Additional po ba ito sa mga nakabit nyo naz™
Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po. Meron pa po kasing mga kulang na part.”

Hon. Mancle Galver: “So, lighting system po ang ilclagay natin. Yung
electricity expenses yun po kasi ang babayaran natin s mga eleclricily?"

Hon. Pablo Morales: "Yes po. kinapos po kasi yung naka allocate namin
sa electricity kaya po kami nag supplemental.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: "Yun lang po Mr. Chair kaya ko natanong.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, may | interact fo Councilor Noly
Galvez? Yun po kasing mga tungkol so power supply, yun po kasi ang
terminology na ginagamit sa paggawa ng budget, sa menu ng budget. Kaya
yung ang nilalagay ng mga barangay. Pwede naman in addition to that item
entry pwedeng in close parenthesis kung solar or light pero yun ang talogang
ginagamit sa menu ng budget, tama?”

Ms. Crislina Villofranca: “Yon po ang ginagamit na account po power
supply po, regardiess kung may electricity or solar panel po. Basta power supply
po ang ginagamil.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Okey thank you, so napansin ko rin po sa Ligas 2,
maganda yung format ng resolution actually po ito yung talagang standard eh
pero may kakulangan kayong konti yung sa BGC nyo. kailangang tignan nyo rin
yung ginagawa natin dati na excerpt from the minutes at kung sino po yung
kasoma dapat naka pirma din at doon sa ordinansa. No guestion at all naman
po.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “The proposed supplemental budget of Ligas 2
was already reviewed by the Budget office and accounting department, and
to be endorsed to the body. | respectiully move the adjournment of this hearing.
The proposed budget 1o be endorsed the approval to our regular session of the
council so | move."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and adjourmment,
50 any seconded?”
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Hon. Levy Tela, Hon. Erick Ugalde: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, on Finance, Budget and
Appropriglion regarding a proposed City Resolution, PCR-123-2025-
ENDORSEMENT FROM THE CITY BUDGET DEPARTMENT: A RESOLUTION
APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN NO. 1 (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (SB%1) OF BARANGAY MOLINO 4 OF BACOOR CITY,
CAVITE, FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 AMOUNTING TO 8,200,000.00,, is court 1o order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “"Mr. Chair, since the aftendance is already
signed by the council presence today, | respectfully move the manifestation of
the council present foday be dispensed so that we can expedite the hearing of
today, thank you Mr. Chair."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve. The resource persons of
every depariment pakilola lang po. at sa ating barangay official’s ng Molino 4."

Hon. Regelic M. Nolasco: “So. ang inyo pong supplemental budget
amounting to 8,200.000.00 naka laan na po ito para sa MOOE. So. | a identify
lang po natin, yung Office supplies expenses 100,000.00, Training Expense
340.000.00, Drugs and Medicines Expenses 1,000,000.00, Fuel, Oil and Lubricant
expenses 1,200,000.00 Purchase of Sports Uniform, Tropies Inter-Toda 260,000.00
purchase of School supplies 800.000.00. purchase of barangay uniform for
brigade eskwela 300,000.00, purchase of tent 1,500.000.00, Purchase of PWD
equipment 400,000.00, Purchase of computer set and printer 300,000.00,
Purchase of office equipment 500,000.00. Bectricity Expenses 500,000.00,
Rehabilittion of covered court 1.000,000.00. Rehabilitation of welcome arch
500,000.00 a total of 8,200.000.00. Actually, nagdaan na naman po ito sa ating
planning sa budget and accounting, base on your signature, so, from the body
any comments"”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Before | place my motion Mr. Chair, | would like
to express my heartfull gratitude for supporting ancther barangay. nagbibigay
sila ng mga tent sa mga barangay sana mag tuloy tuloy, Sa susunod sasakyan
naman, being a generous barangay thank you. Mr. Chair as you have
mentioned the proposed budget was already reviewed ang approved by the
occoounting office and budget office, also the barangay council was already
furnished the planning office was already fumished by that. So, there is no
reason to delay the approval of this budget. | respectfully move the approval
and in favor o endorse to the council to the next regular session. | respectfully
move the adjournment of this hearing so move."
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Heon. Manolo Galvez, Hon. Simplicio Dominguer: "Second.”
Hon. Regelio Nolasco: "Hearing non motions approve.”

Hon. Rogello Nolasco: "A Commitiee Hearing, on (SIP 1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY POBLACION AMOUNTING TO
979,800.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, | respectfully move to dispense the
roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing including the
resource persons from the concem department.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you Konsi, we ocknowledge the
presence of our barangay officials from Poblacion, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you ckey ang barangay Poblacion
kumpleto, Anyway, base sa aking review ang oking nakita rito kapitaon eh yun
pong enacted ninyo, dapat po yung enacted nyo ay July 8, 2025 ang nailagay
nyo po ay 2r of July, paki comrect na lang po at bigyan ang ating 3P, budget,
accounting and planning yung appropriate ordinance yung dafe. 50, ang
budget mo ay 979,800 naka appropriate ito sa Personal Services and MOQOE. so,
any question from the body?® Bokit maliit lang yung ps nyo 33.800 lang#?'

Hon. Randy Francisco: “Mr. Chair, yan lang po yung unpaid honoraria ng
tabing dagat.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "Year end bonus 181,000.00, Provision for
midyear bonus 181,000.00 at sa MOOE provision for training expense 304,000.00
provision for gasoline expense 100.000.00 purchase of two-way radio 30.000.00,
provision for electricity expenses 100,000.00 and repair of barangay vehicles
50,000.00. Doon po sa purchase of two-way radio na 30,000, mga ilang radio
yun. Yun ba yung mayroong sims"”

Hon. Randy Francisco: “5 po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Maganda na yun, dapat yun ang tinitignan ng
mga barangay eh. Any other comments”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the President of SK Federation has a
motion.”

Hon. Palm Angel Buncio: “| respectfully move the approval in favor of
Sangguniang Barangay of Poblacion for the Supplemental budget no. 1 2025."
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Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Second”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "The motion approves.”

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, on (SIP #1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY SALINAS 1 AMOLNTING TO
1,218,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, again | respectfuly move to
dispense the roll call of the city council member's presence of this hearing
including the representative from the department concem, so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of Salinas 1, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: “Please state your name and position for the
record.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Okey thank you po. sa aking review doon sa
amount nyo na 1,218,000.00 ayon po sa letter nyo ang inyong budget ay |
aopropriated nyo sa MOOE pero meron kayong Capital Outiay na 1,100.000.00
for continuation of construction of multi purpose hall. At ang inyong MOOE
provision for fraining expenses 118.000.00. So, dito sa inyong letter cddressed sa
barangay council naka allot lang sa MOOE paki dagdag lang ang Capital
Qutlay.

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Yung binabanggit po ng ating chairman yung
letter na addressed nyo sa sangguniang paniungsod sa proposed supplemental
budget ang nako lagay lang doon MOOE walang capital outlay so kung
susundin namin ang letter nyo MOOE lang ang ma aaprove today hindi
makakasama ang capital outlay, that's why Mr. Chair is requesting for you to
modify the lefter. You must be thankful to Mr. Chair kasi para maapruban na
niya lahat yan. Thank you."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Nakuha nyo? Okey po. Okey noman po kasi ang
inyong MOOE ay sa Training ot ang Capital ocutlay ay sa construction, ano po
yung so tabi ng barangay no confinuation? Yun bao yung ginogowa na
ngayon? Okey any other comments”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. the gentleman from Panapaan, Hon.
Manolo Galvez has a motion.”
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Hon. Manclo Galvez: "Mr. Chair, nakita naman natin na dumaan na sa
accounting at ibat ibang ahensya, nakita noaman natin na ayos po ang
kanilang dokumento, so | move for favorable endorsement the Salinas 1 for next
regular session.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval and adjoumnment of
the budget of Salinas 1."

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Hearing none. motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: “"A Committee Hearing. on (SIP £1) AND
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 2 AMOUNTING TO
1,100,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, again | respectfully move to
dispense the committee member's presence of this hearing including the
representative from the concem invited department, so that we can expedite
the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you konsi, we acknowledge the
presence of barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 2, pakilala lang po.”

Hon. Rogelic MNolasco: "Maraming sclamat po. ang inyong
isinusupplemental ay 1,100,000.00, covering MOOE of ftraining expense
100,000.00 and rehabilitation of canal and road 1,000,000.00. 5o, rehabilifation
of cana and road, pwede kopag pinagawa natin ang program of works paki
specify yung location ng ireehab no caonal? Kapag nagpogowa tayo ng
program para makuha natin yung specific location.”

Hon. Alvin Macavinta: "Na inspection na po.”

Hon. Reynalde Palabrica: "Ang nais ng ating taga pangulo yung lugar ng
gagawin nycng project yung kalye ilogay sa program, Kung anong kalsada at
ano ang pangalan ng kalsada yun ang sinasabi ng ating Chairman.™

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Doon sa planning dahil galing ka sa engineering
ipa identity na sa program kung ano yung specific location.”

Engr. Cris Tiglao: "Yes po Mr. Chair, siguro next time doon sa fitle nila
llagay na yung specific location. lsama nila kung anong street. Ngayon po sa
program muna.”
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Heon. Rogelio Nolasce: “Any comment from the concile”

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: “Mr, Chair, ong kanilang budget oy dumaan sa
masusing pag approve ng budget, planning at accounting so. | move for the
favorable endorsement for barongay P.F. Espiritu 2 for opproval to the next
regular session,”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you there is a motion for approval. and
seconded. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B=1) OF BARANGAY
QUEENS ROW CENTRAL AMOUNTING TO 950,000.00, is court fo order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kap ang inyong Supplemental ay £50.000.00 so
naka allot po ito sa Personal Services, MOOE and Capital Outlay. 5o, doon sa
personal services nyo provision for year end bonus 19500000, sa MOOE
provision for S5eminars and Training 455,000.00, Capital Qutlay purchase of
computer desktop with printer set 300,000.00. Ito po bang 300,000 sa purchase
nyo ng computer desktop ilang set po ito?"”

Hon. Armande Obligacion, Jr.: “Bali 3 sefs po ng computer and printer
your honor."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Bakit hindi naka specify kung ilang computer
ang bibilhin ninyo?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Natatawag po siyang capital outlay kapag
50,000 ang price po. Tulad nyan sinabi po nila na 3 sets kaya nasa capital
outlay na po siya pero kung hindi po aabot sa 50,000 yung price po dapat nasa
other supplies lang po siva.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Thank you. 30, sa pag rereview ko wala
naman akong nakikitang pagkukulang. Any other comment po®"”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr, Chair the gentleman from Molino 1 has a
motion."

Hon. Simplicio Dominguez: “Mr. Chair iminumungkahi ko na | approve na
natin ang Gueens Row Central.”
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Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Akin pong pinapangalawahan ang pagsulong
ng kagalang galang ng Molino 1 sa Sangguniong Panlungsod ni Kagalang
galang Simplicio Dominguez ng Molino 1."

Hon. Ricardo Ugalde: "Ganon din po kame."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Mayrcon pong iinulong ang ating mga
konsehal para aprubchan at tapusin ang committee hearing na ito.
Incaprubahan ko ang motion na ito.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing. regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 21) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B51) OF BARANGAY
MAMBOG 2 AMOUNTING TO 1,200,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. agaoin | would fike fo reiterate my
motion to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
5o that we can expedite the proceedings”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mga
official's ng Mambog 2."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Kayo ang representative? Wala ba silo, nasa
seminars?”

Kagawad Jojo Manalaysay: “Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “So ang inyo pong budget na susupplemental
ay 1,200.000.00 at ito ay iniloan sa Personal Services ot MOOE tama?  So,
provision for year end bonus 200,000.00, sa MOOE provision for training expenses
248,000.00, provision for gosolne expenses 170,000.00, purchase of solar
streetlights 242,000.00, purchase of aircon 150,000.00, provison for electricity
expenses 140,000.00. Yun bang sa purchase ng solar street lights ilan ang
estimate nyo?2"

Ms. Milagros Almeda: "25 pcs. Fo."
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Doon sa aircong”
Ms. Milagros Almeda: "3 pcs po na split type.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Tatlo lang ba | horse power lang? kapag
pinagawa nyo yung program of works sa street light paki identify lang yung

-_——— -
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exact location. Actually, na review ko na naman ito so wala naman po akong
nakitang kamalian o pagkukulang. Any comment from the body?’

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Moline 5 has a
motion."”

Hon. Udoy Brillantes: “Mr. Chair, since there is no objection for the
supplemental budget of Mambog 2. | move for the adjournment.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for adjourmement and
seconded. The motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "A Commitiee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B21) OF BARANGAY
HAYANAN AMOUNTING TO 800,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair. again | would like to dispense the
recognition of all the committee member's presence of this hearing including
the representative from the concem invited department, so that we can
expedite the proceedings”

Heon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, pakilala lang po ang mga
official's ng Bayanan™

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Salamat po, 5o ang inyo pong isusupplemental
ay amounting 800.000.00 ano po? Ito po ay noka apprppriate sa provision for
seminar and training 264,000.00, provision for gosoline expense 286.000.00,
provision for office supplies expenses 250,000.00. So, naopapirmahan nyo na it
okay Kap at nabigyan nyo ang sp ng kopya? Planning at budget? Kasi doon sa
ipinasa nyo wola pang pirma si kap. So okey na po basta maokumpleto ito.
Nagpaaolam sa akin si kap at na review ko na naman ito. We acknowledge the
presence n gating Konsehal from District 2 konsehal Obet Advincula, ganon din
po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from District 1, Konsehal Adriel
Gawaran, ganon din po we acknowledge the presence of Konsehal from
District 2, Konsehal Rey Fabian, ganon din poang ating konsehal from District 1.
Konsehal Mike Bautista."

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “"Mr. Chair, konsehal from Mambog haos o
maotion."”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Mr. Chair, the budget of Barangay Bayanan, |
move to approve.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: "There is a motion for approval the barangay
budget of bayanan and second then. Motion approves.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “A Committee Hearing, regarding SUPPLEMENTAL
INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP 1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 (5B#1) OF BARANGAY
DULONG BAYAN AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order,”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
be dispense so move."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, we acknowledge the
barangay officials of dulong Bayan pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Neolasce: "Maraming salomat po, so ang wala sa inyo ay
budget officer? Ang inyong ina appropriate ay 1,000,000.00 pero sa sulat nyo
sa barangay council ay ni re reappropriate nyo sa Maintenance and operating
expense, pero sa inyong form meron po kayong personal sevices, Dapat po fo
be appropricted to Personal services and Maintenance and operating
expenses kaya yung inyong letter kulang ng personal services, kaya sec paki
dagdag na lang po. Anyway. sa personal services provision for year end bonus
207,000.00, provision for mid year bonus 209.000.00 provisions for terminal leave
benefits 15,034.13, pwedeng paliwanag ng ating budget?”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: "Opo, yan po kasi yung iba pag nogowa ng
budget naka indicate na po yung Terminal budget or leave benefits po, sila po
kasi hindi kaya ng budget nila kaya dinaan po nila sa supplemental, as long
naman po na hindi sila exceded sa PS nila pwede silang mag supplemental ng
leave credits po. Basta po pasok ngayong year.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Basta yung totality ng PS at annual hindi
sosobra sa budget ng PSg"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Opo.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you, so provision for tfraining expense
140,000.00 purchase of office supplies 100,000.00, provision for gasoline expense
231,963.87, provison for water expense 50,000.00, provision for electicity
expenses 30,000.00 provision for telephone expenses 17,000. Total of 1,000,000.00
ano po? 5o, actually sa aking pag rereview yun lang naman ang aking
nakitang kakulangan so personal services kasi doon nyo inappropriate eh.,”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Mr. Chair, mayroon lang akong katanungan doon
sa water expenses mos malaki siya kaysa sa electricity expenses kasi 50,000
yung sa water expenses eh.”
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Hon. Jade Jemson Palma: “"nagkarcon po kasi ng leak doon sa isang
multipurpose namin, lumaki po ang bills noong nakaraang buwan po.”

Hon. Manolo Galver: "So, nagkaroon tayo ng leak, yun lang po Mr. Chair
kasi nagulat ako mas malaki kasi ang bill ng kuryente kaysa sa tubig. Thank you
po Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Any other comment?”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, the proponent must submit the letter
hindi natin maisasama sa approval kasi yun lang ang pinapa appruban ninyo,
eh napaka balt ng ating Chair pero pina pa resubmit lang yung letter para ma
apruban. The genteleman from San Nicolas has a motion.”

Hon. Miguel Baufista: “Mr. Chair, | move for the endorsement and
recommendation for the Sangguniang Barangay of Dulong Bayan involving the
amount of 1.000.000.00 to be approved on the next regular session.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you, there is a motion for adjournment
and approval for supplemental budget of Dulong Bayan. Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “Good aftemnon, A Cormmittee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B21) OF BARANGAY LIGAS 1| AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, s court o order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move to dispense the recognition of all the committee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concem invited department,
be dispense so move."

Hon. Rogelle M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal for the record we
acknowledge the boarangay officials of Ligas 1 pakilalo long po ang mga
officials,”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasce: “Ms. Treasurer, malaman lang po kung bakit
wala yung kapitan at barangay secretarys”

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: "Humihingi po paumanhin ang aking kapitan at
appropriation officer kasi pareho po silang namatayan at barangay secretary
po Qy may sakit."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasce: “Sory po condolence sa kanila, ang inyo pong |
susupplemental ay 1,000.000.00 ano po? Pero yung inyong barangay letter ang
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ina appropriate nyo lang ay Maintenance and Other Operating expenses. Pero
mayroon kayong P.S. na 243,000.00 kaya po paki bago nyo yung inyong letter
sa sangguniang barangay na ingppropriate nyo sa P.5 ot Maintenance and
Other Operafing expenses, may capital outlay ba kayo? Wala naman kayong
capital cutlay eh."

Ms. Teresa Tongcua: "Magkckaroon po kami ng purchase for office
equipment.”

Ms. Cristina Villofranca: “Yes laohat po ito ay maintenance and other
operating expenses kahit po yung sa equipment kasi ang pinagbabasinan po
diyan ay yung unit price ng product po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Okey ipalit nyo na lang po yung PS and MOOE
walang capital outlay. 5o fignan po nalin provision for year end bonus
263,000.00, training expense 204,000.00, provision for gasoline expense 43,000.00,
provision for electricity expense 50,000.00 provision for office equipment
140,000.00. Ms. Budget nasa other supplies and materials expense ito?"”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Opo MOOE lang siya kasi yung unit price po nag
be base hindi sa total po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Provision for fumiture and fixture 100,000.00,
purchase of rice 200,000.00 tama po? So ayun po sa pag re review ko yun lang
po yung nakita ko yung PS at alisin yung capital outlay. Any other comment
from the body”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, the gentleman from Duleng Bayan
has a motion."”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Mr. Chair, the supplemental budget no. | of Ligas 1 was
already reviewed by the concern department so | move for the approval of this
suppiemental budget.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is o motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of Ligas 1 amounting
1,000,000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Ricarde Ugalde: "Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”
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Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good aftermnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B#1) OF P.F ESPIRITU 3 AMOUNTING TO 1,000,000.00, is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Mr. Chair, to expedite the proceedings may |
move 1o dispense the recognition of all the commitiee member's presence of
this hearing including the representative from the concern invited department,
be dispense so move.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of P.F. Espiritu 3 paokilala lang po ang mga
officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Matanong ko lang madam Treasurer nasaan
po ang ating Barangay Captain, Budget Officer and Secretary?”

Ms. Iara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Ang aming Barangay Captain at Secretary
ay nasa seminar po at ang budget officer ay naka duty po sa omin.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Ckey Thank you, 50 ang inyo pong ina
appropriote ay 1,000,000.00 actually base on my review wala naman akong
nakita dito sa budget nyo. Yung MOOE nyo 250.000.00, provision for gasoline
expenses 350,000.00. rehabilifation of multi purpose hall, repairs and
maintenance bullding and other structures 400,000.00. Soon po naka specify
itong rehabilitation of multi purpose hall?”

Ms. Iara Ysabel C. De Leon: "Yes po construction ang rehabilitation po ng
aming multi purpose po.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Ckey Thank you. Any comment from the
bnd'fau

Hon. Reynaldo Fablan: “Mr. Chair, | have motion for approval for the
supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3.

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “There is o motion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu 3 amounting
1,000,000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”
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Hon. Rogelic Nolasco: "Good aftemnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP #1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN P.F ESPIRITU 1| AMOUNTING TO 100,000.00, is
court to order.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motion to dispense, for the record we
acknowledge the barangay officials of Sangguniang Kabataan of P.F. Espiritu 1
pakilala lang po ang mga officials.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “5i Chairman at Budget Officer?

Ms. Elloisa Jalyne Oliver: “Si Chaoirman at Budget Officer po ay nasa
school Mr, Chair,”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Ckey thank you, so yung amount nyo ay
100,000 for training expense 48,500.00, other supplies and materials 51.500.00 for
a total of 100,000.00. Base on my review nakita ko lang yung pangalan ni Hon,
Nicole Malangit kulang ng “N" dapat Manlangit doon sa resolution no. 8 sa last
pharagraph paki comect nyo. For the meantime wala naman tayeng nakitang
mali dito. Any opinion from the council2”

Hon. Miguel Bautista: “Mr. Chair, | move the Sangguniang Kabataan
supplemental budget ng Borangay P.F. Espiritu 1, | move for the favorable
endorsement and recommendation of this budget and be approve on the next
regular session. Thank you, Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “There is a motion for approval and
adjoumment regarding the supplemental budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espiritu 1 amounting 100,000.00 any seconded?”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: "Good afternnon, A Committee Hearing, regarding
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
(5B#1) OF BARANGAY P.F, ESPIRITU 6§ AMOUNTING TO 500,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1 (SB#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN TALABA | AMOUNTING TO 176,000.00,

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN (SIP £1) AND SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET
NO. 1 (5B#1) OF SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN SINBANALI AMOUNTING TO 250,000.00,
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Including Annual Budget and (AIP) of SANGGUNIANG KABATAAN OF
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 5 OF THE CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025,
is court to order.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: “Mr. Chair, | respectfully move that the
recognition of all the commitiee member's present today including the
representative from the concern departiment, be dispense for the expedition of
this process. Thank you, Mr. Chair.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Thank you konsehal, for motion to dispense for
the record we ocknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan Sinbanali,
pakilola lang po. We acknowledge the presence of Sangguniang Kabataan
Tolaba 1, pakiala lang po. We acknowledge din po ang presence ng ating
Barangay P.F. Espiritu &, pakilala lang po. we acknowledge din po ang
presence ng Jangguniang Kabataan P.F. Espiritu 5, pakilala lang po.”

Hen. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa P.F. Espirifu 5, bakit delay na delay ito halos
lompas na kalahating taon? Ngayon nyo lang ito ipinasa? So, Madam
Budget?”

Ms. Crislina Villafranca: "Noon pong dinala yan sa budget office meron
pa po silang office na dadaanan bage po mapunta sa budget.”

Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica: "Anc naging problema bakit ngayon lang wala
bang pumipirma?”

Hon. Alyssa Kimberly Dela Pena: "Magkamali po kasi kami doon sa pag
gawa ng budget namin kaya ngayon lang po nadala.”

Hon. Reynaldeo Palabrica: “Napabalikbalikz”

Hen. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kayo lang talaga ang late na late, na question
ko ito noong Tuesday kasi hindi ite pwedeng isama sa anti date eh hindi kami
pwedeng magbago kasi yung letter na galing sa budget ay August 22, 2025."

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Ang sabi po kasi sa SP Secretariat kinausap ko
yung gumawa ng Reso., so hindi po siya nakahabol kaya ngayon pong date
doon po siya nakasama.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa ngayon pagbibigyan ka namin pero sa
susunod hindi na pwede ito isang tacn kayong hindi susuweldo kasi pag nag
anti date tayo hindi pupuwede yun kailangan by December okey na yung
budget nyo this coming October i ready nyo na.”

R —
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Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “At soka napag usapan po ivon na dapat
kailangan by October para po pagdating ng December approve na pong
lahat."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Kasi violation tayo dito."

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “ At saka madadali din po sa 150."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Any motion regarding sa budget ng P.F. Espiritu
5¢ Ang accounting hindi ba kayo nag taka kung bakit late na late na itong P.F.

Espiritu 52"

Hon. Manolo Galver: "Mr. Chair, di ba doon sa accounting mayroon
naman tayong nag aasist? $o, saan nagkarcon ng kakulangan®”

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Ina assist naman po sila sa amin as far as
accounting is concem, base pos a kanya mayroon silkang mga documents na
hindi agad nagawa."”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “So, sa part ng 5K hindi nila nagagawa yung dapat
nilang gawing"

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “Kasi po kung tutuusin budget nila iyon eh sila
ang nag aapropriate ng projects nila.”

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Basto bogo po iyvan mapunta sa budget may
isang office po na nag che check ng kanilang SK budget.”

Hon. Manolo Galvezr: “Sino iyon? Sino ba ang concermn depariment
LYDO® Meron bang representative ng LYDO dito? Kasi poanong nagkaroon gn
ganyan halos kalahating taon na hindi pa naaayos ang budget?”

Ms. Gloria of Accounting: “5i Miss Angie po.”

Hon. Manolo Galvez: “Buti hindi kayo na di disallowance?

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Si Miss Angie Carigso ba% Poano silang
nakakakuha ng allowance nila?"

Ms. Cristina Villafranca: “Ang disbursement sa accounting po.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: "So sana po hindi na maulit, nagkaroon ng
miscommunication sa paggawa ng budget. Anyway, andyan na yan."
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Hon. Adrielito Gawaran: "Mr. Chair, since there is no other matter to
discuss | move to approve SK P.F. Espiritu 5."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "There s o mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the AIP and annual budget of Sangguniang Kabataan
P.F. Espiritu 5 amounting 770,656.70, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: "Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasceo: "Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Punta po tayo sa P.F. Espiritu & supplemental
budget ay 500.000.00 may napansin lang po ako dito sa ginawa nyong letter
Kap. S5a MOCE lang po at wala po tayong Capital Outlay. Dito saletter nyo sa
Sangguniang Barangay ang inyong reappropriate ay sa MOQOE at Capital
Cutlay pero dito sa inyong appropriation. MOOE lang. Paki alis na lang po yung
capital outlay sa letter. Sa inyong MOOE, provisions of training and seminar
300.000.00, provisions for gasoline and lubricants espenses 100,000.00, payment
of electricity expenses 100,000.00 a total of 500.000.00. Yun lang naman po ang
napansin ko sa supplemental budget nyo, pakipalitan na lang po at bigyan nyo
yung mga concem department. Any comment from the bodys"

Hon. Adrelito Gawaran: “Mr. Chair, | move to approve the supplemental
budget of Barangay P.F. Espiritu 4. S0 move."”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “There s a mofion for approval and
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of P.F. Espiritu é amounting
500.000.00. any seconded?"”

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Sa Talaba 1. ang dami pong emors. 50
kailangang ma comect ito, Yung Seventy nyo ang speling Sevity, ibigay ko sa

o ito at i corect mo lahat ng mali na may color. | counter check mo bago mo
kami bigyan so fumnish mo lang lahat ang accounting, SP at budget.”

Hon. Adrelite Gawaran: “"Mr. Chair, | move Talaba 1 5K to approve the
supplemental budget. so, move."
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Hon. Rogelioc M. Nolasco: “There is a motfion for approval ond
adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of 3K Taloba 1 amounting
174,000.00, any seconded?"

Hon. Levy Tela: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Motions approve.”

Hon. Rogelic M. Nolasco: “Sa SK Sinbanali supplemental budget
amounting 250,000.00, so Ina appropriate nyo sa seminar expenses 170,000.00,
other supplies and materials expenses 80,000.00. Ayon naman sa aking pag
rereview wala noman akong nakitang kamalian so, okey na.”

Hon. Adrelite Gawaran: "“Mr. Chair, | move Sinagbanali 3K to approve the
supplemental budget. 50, move.”

Hon. Rogello M. Nolasco: “"There s o motion for approval and

adjournment regarding the supplemental budget of 5K Sinbanali amounting
250,000.00, any seconded?”

Hon. Erick Ugalde: “Second.”
Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Motions approve.”

The hearing adjoumed at 3:00 P.M.

Prepared By:

Ww -
EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERK

Attested By:

cn D "BOK" M. Héu.sr.:-::

C::rmmlh‘ee on Finance, Budget and Appropriafion
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PICTURES ON FINANCE, BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION

NOTICE OF COMMITTEE HEARING
(PROOF OF RECEIPT)
August 27, 2025 [ 1:00 P.Mm.
5P Session Hall at 6™ Floor, Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Building
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BRGY BUDGET - PF. ESPIRITU 6
PCR 102-2025

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 07 2025
The Honorable Members OFICT OF THE
BANGGUMANG PAMLLINGEOD
Sangguniang Panlungsod necjmnan
Bacoor, Cavite arefl 1114 e .25

RO CITY, CAMTE

GentlemenMesdames

We have the honor to submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay P F. Espirtu 6 autharizing their Supplemental Budget
No. 1. involving an appropriation of P 50000000 passed and approved under
Appropnation Ordmance No, 2025-001 dated July 15, 2025

Preliminary review of the submitted budget has been undertaken and found

to be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7160 and other related
issuances

Please acknowledge receipl hereof

Very truly yours,

[:- "..-‘-\.'h.'l-l.,'..lj
ELVINIA 5 GUERRERO

City Budget Officer
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July 15,2025

Tha Honorable Members of the Sanggunmang Panglunsod
Crty of Bacoor
Prownce of Cavite

THRLE The City of Budget Officer
Ladies and Gentlemen,

We have the honor to submit herewith, The CY 2024 Barangay Supplemental Budget! 81 of
P.F_Espiritu 6 in the amount of Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php. 500,000.00) covering the

curren! Maintenance and Other Operating expenditures for the year 2025 Supplemental
Investment Program for your rewvew and approgpriale action

Please acknowledge receipt hersof

R YOUTS,

Hoan. inand 5. Barba
Funong

¢
areics

oEVERT
s TE TR —— f'rh"lﬂ




firpublic of ithe Phppne
FROVINCE OF CAWITE
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY PF ESPIRITL &
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ing 19 2025

we Honorable Members
Fnguniang
arangay PF Espintu B

wles and Gentlemsn,

15 18 to respectiully submil the proposed Supplemental Budge! of Barangay PF Eapsritu 8 for
& FY 2025

The funding sources for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows:

1. Saving in the amoumt of Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 500.000.00) from
Maintenance & Other Operating Expenses and from the General Fund which has
already baen complaled

ansistent with Seclion Mos 287 and 329 of RA Mo, 7180, the amoum of Five Huindred
wusand Fesos (Php 500000.00) has been credited to the Personal Services Maintenance
d Other Operating Expenses as a resull of savings in the General Fund of this Barangay

oreover, since the sawngs were generaled from the Masnienance and Other Operating
cpenses of the General Fund, the said saving are accordingly proposed 1o be re- appropriated
r the Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses and Capstal Outlay

s lo be noted that the proposad appropnation covers projects that are included in the duly
wproved FY 2025 Annual Investment Program of the Barangay

scordingly, | respectfully reques! the Honorable Member of the Sangguniang Barangay o

:ﬁumemmmhpwwﬂmHMhh

#ry truly yours,
tRiD DS BARBA npnt’
mnong QFFICE
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Forpublic of the Pnlippines
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 6

Elackberr 0. Semdowsnd Luer. b illage
Tl (Tl 4177808

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF FIRST REGULAR SESSION FOR THE MONTH OF
JULY 2025 OF THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY HELD ON JULY 3.2025 AT THE SESSION
HALL OF BARANGAY P F ESPIRITU 6, BACOOR CITY, CAVITEAT S00P M

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-010
Series of 2025

RESOLUTION ADAPTING AND APPROVING OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
(AIF) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024 IN THE AMOUNT OF FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS
(PHP 500.000.00) OF SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 6, BACOOR CITY,
CAVITE.

WHEREAS. books of account showed the amount of Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php

gﬂng;mﬂ.mn 25 Beginning Balance representing sufplus or unused budget from the Gscal year

WHEREAS, due to imiled budgel. some programs, projects and activities for the fiscal year 2024
were shafved o,

WHEREAS, with the surplus/ unusad amount from the previous year 2024 these Plans. Programs
and Activies can now be implamaented

WHEREAS, afler careful review of the Supplemental Plan, Programs and Activities submitied, the

Sangguniang Barangay deemed it necessary and hereby approved the Supplemental investment
Program for ihe fiscal year 2025,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as it is HEREBY RESOLVED by the Sangguniang
Barangay to approved the adaptation of the Supplemental Investment Program for the fiscal year

:ﬁﬁ of Barangay P F Espirtu 6 in the amount FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (Php
000.00)

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED this 3" day of July 2025 at Barangay P F_Espintu 6, City of

Bacoor, Cavite

Attesied by

EHTHE$ VILLANUEVA

Barangay Secretary

Hon. BUTCH D, OLMO Hon C TOF. AMI

Sanggumiang Barangay Member iang Barangay Member

WETALEX D PEREDO Hon mzﬁ@wsn P ESPELETA

Sangguniang Barangay Memiber Sanggunang Barangay Member

Hon. RODOLFO F, MENDEZ Hon. JOH P ESPELETA

Sangguniang Barangay Member Sanggumang Barangay Mambar

Hon. MARK BENJIE A. DECENA CPDC

Sangguniang Barangay Member JFEFICE

MEEIVED ¥T- Ey

Hon. Ferdflland . Barba g,-‘”;u'
Punang :
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Brpablic of the Plnlippinrs
FROVINCE OF CAVITE
CITY OF BACOOR
BARANGAY PF ESPIRITL &
Blackberry 51 Meadowood Exec Village
OFFICE OF THE BARANGAY UCHAIRMAN
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APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. z025-001
Series of 2025

AN DRDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 SERIES OF 2025
INVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (PHP 500,000.00) AND
APPROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE
BARAMNGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES.

INTRODUCED BY:
BUTCH D. OLMO Sangguniang Barangay Member
ALEX D. PEREDO Sangguniang Barangay Member
Be it Ordained in Regular Session Assembled:
BUTCH D, OLMO Sangguniang Barangay Mambor
ALEX D. PEREDO ﬂ:munhg Barangay Membar
RODOLFO F. MENDEZ Sangguniang Barangay Membar
CRISANTO F. AMI Sangguniang Barangay Member
MARK BENJIE A. DECENA Sangguniang Barangay Member
ALLEN HOMER P. SAMSON Sangguniang Barangay Member
JOHN MARK P. ESPELETA Sangguniang Barangay Member

Section 1 The Supplemental Budge! of Barangay PF Espintu & for Fiscal Year 2025 in the tolal
amount of Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 500,000.00) is hereby approved

The Budget document consisting of the foliowing are incorporated herein and made an ral
part of this ordinance b e

1 Financia! Staternent for the yaar 2024

Section 2. Source of Funds The sources of funds for the Supplemental Budget in the Total
amount of Five Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 500,000 00) shall be as foliows

Beginning Balance ( Unappropriated Php 50000000
SUNplus)

Total Php 500.000 00

Section 3. Use of lunds The amount of Five Hundred Thousand Pasos | Php 500,000.00)
Is hererby appropriated as follows

APPROPRIATIONS: CPDC
OFFIC
MOOE: RECEIVED gy
Training Expenses Php. 300,000.00 :
Fuel, Oil & Lubricant Expenses 100,000.00  TE/TaE =
Electncity Expenses 100,000.00 ﬂ:{ 1%
TOTAL —PHP 500,000.00

Section 5. Separatlity Clause If, for any reason, any section or provision of this Appropriation
Ordinance is disaliowed in Budget review or declared invalid by proper authorities, other section
or provision hereof that are not alfectad thereby shall continue to be in full force and effect

Section & EMectivly the provision of thus Appropration Ordinance shall take effect upon
approval by the member of the Sangguniang Panglunsod

\
|
j
B
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Enacted: This 157 day of July 2025 al the Session Hall of Barangay PF Espiritu 8, City of Bacoor,

Cavite

SHYRENE é VILLAMUEWVA
Earangay Secretary

A
»:&:Hn S. BARBA

Punong Barangay “S‘
1A ’
mlwnfrf Esprny

W tH Y



Supglemental Budget Prepacation Form o §

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1

Barangay PF Espiriiu &
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

Particulars/Account Title Account Code Amount
(1) [2) (3

L0 Mew Aevense Sodurtes

2.0 Actusl Collection in Fxeess of the Estimated theams

3.0 Savings
Beginning Balgnge
(Unappropriated Surplus) 500,000.00

4.0 Realignment/Roversion (in times of Calamity)

50 Reversion/Reprogram

|5UB-TOTAL

ADD: Unappropriated balance

TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME

Certified Correct

MARIT £5 SMENDEZ

Barangay Treasurer OIC - Cyfy Accountant

Artested by:
L-.-——h
g@zm CPDC

P OFFICE
unong Barangay EEIVED ST

T g




wpplemental Budget Preparation Fam Mo, 2

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO.1
Barangay PF Esgiritu &
City of Bacosr
Provincs of Cavite
Lmphemeriting Faniculan Purpose sIF Object of Az couent Amour
Oifica Thctivithes [PPA) Code Expanditures Code
{1 {21 3 ] P& 1%
o of the Asdrional Appropriation for
arangay Chakman
MOOE
Prowision of Training
& Seminar 1000-004-001.003 | Trairing Expersss §-02-02-010 30000000
000- 000
Provision for Gasoline & Fiael 00 & Lubdcant
Lubricants EXpansss 1000 D03 003 00 Expensas  [5-02-03-000 100, 000,00
GO0 000
Payment for Elciricily Expanses 1000 004 004 003 |Elsciricky Expenses 50304030 100,000 00
000 Bo0
= . B
AL APPROPRIATION
AP REPraATED Bt TIRE 5000000
repared by Approrved by
mfﬁ:.ﬂ.lﬂ AR
Chadman, Commities on Agpropration ﬁ.;hrm
GPDC
QFFICE ’
{ESEIVED RY: (e
AT/ T e if?lfr
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Fepuliic of the Phaippiies
Province of Cavile
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 6
For iha Year Ended Decamber 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROFER Pags 1
INCOME
Tax Revenue
Tax Rarveniss = Property
[Pty Propesrty Tl 1,674 290.05
Tax Revenus - Othens -{
Share from Ixtemal Revenos Collection B,255,53.31
Service and Business Revenue
Sarvice Revenus 114,207,132
Cisarance and Certfication Fees 113, 54000
(her Service Revenisr BET.2
Total REvenue M
Less:Current Operating Expenses
Pemonal Services
Other Cosrspermation
Yidir End B .‘ﬂﬂﬂﬁmﬂ
Caals Gt 55, B0NL0
Cifeer Bonuses and ABDwESIES 124 500.00
Other Persanns] Banefits A0S LEB4
Terminal Lsave Denefis 20241884
HMaintenancs and Othes Operating Expenses
T Ly et 75000000
Tokiing oy 750,000.00
Supplies and Materials Eipenses
Accountaiee Forms Expermses. |,;11.m
Walpie Gonds Expences 161, 476,40
Dvugrs s Madicines Exprnes 158,055 45
Fusl, Od and Lubricast 105055
m-smwmm 1,197, 48,05
Water Bcpemes
B 7. 560,00
Communication Expenses
— T
Telephone Expense 45 97488
Demolition] Reiocation and Delisting/ Dredging Espen 299.150.00
Dessilting andd Drecigre Expises 99,390 00
General Services
¢PDC
OFFICE )
dECEIVED ay-
Qe

A E e #II



Republic of the Philppees
Prawnce of Cavile

ity of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANUCIAL PERFORMANCE
BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU &
For the Year Ended Decomber 31, 2024

JERAL FI'ND PROPFER Fags
Hepakrs and Manfenanoe - Infastnachee Aasets 1,50 558, '
Repain and Martenanie - Trampoitaton Eduipment B 65
Tanes, Invarance Premiums snd Cther Feas 23,777.00
Futielity Pl Presmicms. 21, 77700
Cther Maintenance and Operating Espenses 5,000, 00
Membership Dues and Contritations 1o Ormpangration 5 OG0
fan-Cash Expenses
Dhif e Lt iam 7,053.78
Depreciatcn - Macheery #ni Eguepment 105
Total Current Operating Expenses ___—. 131,050, 864,36
Surplus (Deficit) from Current Operations A1, 3046,020.58)
Assistance and Subsidy
Tranafors, Assintance and Subsisdy From 275,000.00
Sulmady Inim olfer Local Gowernmend Linis FT5, 00000
Transfers, Assistance and Subsidy To 3
SRR K— 245,275.1%
Surplus [Deficit) for Current Year [ 1,277.105.63)
PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:
Mﬂ.ﬂﬂl Alty, Marvia
Barsngay Bookiees: o
CPoc

OFFICE i
RECEVED T1: EfCI:KEI:-.

MATE T Q{ﬂ'ﬂ’
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City Budget Department  SAGOWC MUSMAS "

BRGY BUDGET - MAMBOG 2
PCR 102-2025

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 08,2025

The Honorable Members ";:"T.'.Em
Sangguniang Panlungsod e R
Bacoor, Cawvte .. -y

Gentlemen/Masdames

We have the honor 1o submit herewith for your approval the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Mambog 2 authorizing their Supplemental Budget No
1, wmwvolving an appropriation of P 120000000 passed and approved under
Appropnation @rdinance No. 2025-001 dated July 8 2025

Preliminary review of the submitted budget has been undertaken and found

to be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act. No. 7160 and other related
ISSUanceEs.

Please acknowledge receipt hareof

Very truly yours.

Lo % kAl
ELVINKL S GLUERRERD
City Budget Officer

oy

= £
£
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2

Tel. No.: (046) 472-0110
tangguniangbarangayngmambog? Semail cam

OFFICE OF THE PUNONG BARANGAY

July 28, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor

Province of Cavite

THRU: City Budget Officer

Gentlemen and Ladies,

We have the honor to submit herewith, the CY 2025 Barangay
Supplemental Budget # 1 of Barangay Mambog Il in the amount of One
Million Two Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 1.200,000.00) covering the
current Personal Services and maintenance and operating expenditures, 2025
supplemental Investment Program for your review and appropriate action.

‘_4

g Hnrllllr
v L
OFFICE

-EEEL'U"EF “l ,."'-'-I'- (] ﬁuu.;_ﬁ‘_

Jp— _,_h_{ﬂjt.p Er A

Please acknowledge receipt hereof.




Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor
BARANGAY MAMBOG 2

Tel. No.: (D46) 472-0110
ssnpgiemangharangaynpmarmbog M gmail. com

OFFICE OF THE PUNONG BARANGAY

Jane 24, 2028

The Homorable Members
Sangguniang Barangay
Barangay Mambog 11

Ladies and Genflemen:

This is to respectfully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget Mo, | of Barangay
Mambog Il for Fiscal Year 2025,

The funding soarces for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows:

. Saviags in the amount of One Million Two Hundred Thousand
Pesos (Php 1.200,000.00) from the Maintenance and (Mher Operating
Expenses and from the General fund which has already been completed.

Consisteni with Section Mos. 187 and 329 of HA No. TI60, the amount of One
Million Two Hundred Thousand Pesos (Php 1, 200,000.00) has been credited 1o the
Personal Services and Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses as a result of
the savings in the General Fund of this Barangav.

Moreover, since the savings were genernted from the Maintenance and Other
Operating Expenses of the General Fund, the sald savings are accordingly proposed
to be re-appropriated for the Personal Services amd Maintenance and (Mher
Operating Expenses.

It is 1o be noted that the proposed appropriation cover projects that are included in
the duly approved FY 2028 Annual Investment Program of the Barungay.

Accordingly, | respectfully request the Honorable Members of the Sangguniang

Barangay 1o enact an Appropriation (rdinance authorizing the proposed
Supplemental Budget No. 1 for FY 2025,

Very T?y ¥ ours,

. o
ROGELIO HYPILAR
Punong Barungay

GCFDL
OFFICE
RECEWED M Meriay ﬂ,___lr“'

sare/rwe QBN PN
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2
Tel, No.: (046) 472-0110

wid SR i ATk L B i

OFFICE OF THE PUNONG BARANGAY

SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION
No, 8 Series of 2023

“A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE ADOPTION OF BARANGAY
SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM (SIF) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 IN
THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (P
1.200,000,00) OF BARANGAY MAMBOG 2, CTTY OF BACOOR, CAVITE"

WHEREAS, under Section 329 - 134 of the Local Government Code of 1991, the

Barangay Development Council (BDC) prepares the Annual Investment Program
{AIF)

WHEREAS, the Barangay Development Council (BDC) has endorsed for approval
and adoption by the Sangguniang Barangay the Supplemental Investment Program
{SIP) 2025 for Barangay Mambog 2

WHEREAS, the Barangay Development Council approved the adoption of vanous
Programs, Plans, and Activities of the Bamngay such as the Administration of

WHEREAS, after the review of the Barangay Programs, Projects and Activities, the
Barangay Council hereby approves the 2025 Supplemental Investment Program;

NOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon, JOSELITO P. AGAPITO, Chairman
Committee on Finance, Bodget & Appropriation and duly seconded by Hon. JOJO S.
MANALAYSAY, representing the CSOsM™NGOs members of Full Council and all
members prezent on regular BDC meeting assembled, be it

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sangguniang Barangay of Barangay Hmbug
session duly assembled, as it is hereby 1o approve and adopt the Bl:.ng:}

Supplemental Investment Program 2025 as endorsed by the Barangay Development
Coungil;

L LU
QFFICE

RECEWED WY Mercy Fusae,
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mmmumhﬂmmh&“u#duiﬂ
concerned for their information and consideration

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Sangguniang Barangay this 2 day of July
2025 at Mambog 2.

ROLAMDD M. BARE JOB0 8. YSAY
SR b emiber SR
sﬁ .m;m mml&?gﬁummv
L1 SE Member S M
r'a
el e A L
SH Mernber SK Chairperson
e
.
Barangay
X
[ S
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY to the cormectness of the foregoing Sangguniang Barangay
Resolution No. § Series of 2025 entitled “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND

ADOPTING THE BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY MAMBOG 1", and that it was
approved by the Sanggunisng Barangay during its Regular / Special Session held on -
the 2* day of July 2025 at The Barangsy Hall Mambog 2.

- @h":mm

Barangay Secretary

wr e
QfFICE
RECEVED B Morpuy ﬂwnT_-_#
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2

Tel. No.: (Da6&) 472-0110
rangruniangharangayngenambogl @emedl com

OFFICE OF THE PUNONG BARANGAY

APFROFPRIATION ORIMSANCE Mo 2025000
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPFLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1 SERIES OF 10248

INVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND FESOS (P

1200.000L00) AND APPROPRIATING THE NECERSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF
ADDRESSING THE BARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES,

INTRODUCED BY:
HISELITO P, AGARITO Sangjumang Baranga
ROLANDO M. BARE Sengyunisng Barungay
He in ordained m Regular Sessbon Assembled:
JOSELITO P, AGAPITO Sangyuniang Baranga
ROLANDO 8. BARE Sangguniang Plarmgry
JON0 S MANALAYSAY Sangguniang Harsmgay
SONNY ILAS Sangpuniang Marmgay
SMARLINE SAMUEL Sanggunizng Bamagsy
ANNA LOUWELLA T. MANALAYSAY  Sanggunisng Barangay
DELIA T. DEL ROSARID Sangyariang Harnngay
FRANCHESCA VILLAFUERTE Sangguniang Kahatnan Chainperson

Section 1: The Supplemental Budgel of Barangay ‘dambag [l for the Fiscal Year 2025 in the toial
smouni of ONE MILLION TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND PESOS (P 1,200,000.00) hereky
approved,

The budget docament consisting of the following are incorporated herein and made and integrail
part of this Ordinance: =

. Finsnctal Ststcment for the Year 2014

Section 2: Source of Fands, The sources of funds for the Supplemental Budget in the total amount of
Crme Midlion Two Hundred Thousand Pesos (Plp 1 200,000,08) shall be as follows:

Beginning Balance P 1200 000,00
Add: Income Sources il
Tatsl P 1, 2,00, e

Section % Use of Funds The Amount of Owe Million Two Hundred Thoussnd Pess (Php
1 20600, 0001 800§ b ey appropristed, ss folless:

-

S afor AR W odvatod
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AFFROFPRIATIONS;
s
Year End Bonus F 250,000 ek
SMUHIE
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Expenses ¢ oaapaen  REC EWVEDT: Moy n“'!'
e (T Y T



ot Dkl M- LLAD POAMNCHET TN FuenhiE Muaénos B. MmEoh

]

pEwr T- DL

Section 5 Separability Clamse. If, for amy resson, any Section or Prevision of this Appropristion
Drdinance is daallowed in Budget Review or Declared mvalld by proper suitlorities, other Sections
or provision hereof that are oot affected therety shall continue to be in full foree and effect. E :-..

Section 6: Effectivity. The provisions of this Appropriation Ordimance shall take effect o0 July
2s.

ENACTED, This * Day of July 2025 st Barsngay Hall Mamibog IL

o
X X
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THE ORDINANCE y
DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGCUNIANG BARANGAY ON JULY 8, 2025 AT BARANGAY g
HALL MAMBOG 1L g
L=}
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supplementsl Budget Preparation Form No 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1
Barangay Mambog Il
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite
Particulars/Account Title Account Code Amount
(1} 2 (€]

1.0 New Revenue SOuTCes

2.0 Actual Collection In Excess of the Estimated Income

1.0 Savings
Beginning Balance

(Unappropriated Surplus) 1.m.mmJ

4.0 Realignment/Reversion [in times of Calamity]

5.0 Reversion/Reprogram

SUB-TOTAL 1,200,000.00

ADD: U balance
TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME 1,200,000.00

Certified Cormect

wmﬂ{&mm ATTY. T

Barangay Treasurer oiC - Accountant

Attested by: A £ _
(. 6
sﬁou-_ﬂ

Punong Barangay

wir ¥
oFFICE it 4
RECEWERNY: J T

fl Gl Y Ioaf Fif
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SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1
Barangiy Mambog 1|
City of Bacoor
Prowince of Cavile
[ Implementing Parficulars/Purposs AP ~ Object ol Account Amount
Office Iactvites (FPA) Code Expend itures Code
{1 (4 - -t (4l 5 LI
Office of the Appropristion for
Barangdy Chaimnan Saavices
Provasion for Year End 1000-001-001-  [Year End Bonus L-U’l-l'.‘lz-ﬂ 250,000.00
D01 -D00-000
WOOE
Provision for Trainng 1000-001-001-  [Training Expenses 50202010 248 000.00
Expards 00000000
for Gasclne 1000-001-001- |[Fuel, Od and Lubricants  |5-02-03-090 17000000
Expaiiias DOF-D00-000 | Expansss
Purchase of Solar J000-001-001-  |Ofar Supples and 5-02-03-090 24200000
Siresthghts 003-D00-000 Expansas
Purchasa of Alrcon 1000-001-001. | Oiher Supplies and | 5-02-03-590 150, 00000
QO3-000-000 E s 1airs
Provision for Electricly 1000-001-001- |Blecticty Expanses  [5-02.04-020 140,000.00]
Expornsis DO3-D00-000
1,200,000.00

gl

ePLE
QFFICE
RECEWVED BV: AMaiuy Em.,jh

saTe/TeE SREIGr 1 iy
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Province of Cavee
City ol Bacoor
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2

As of Decamber 31, 2024
GENERAL FUND FROFER

Current Assets
Cagh and Cash Equivalant
Cash b Bapk - Local Cisrrency
Cash in Bank - Local Curmency, Curment Aocour
Lowr ared Racadvables ACoosnis

Inter Agency Secsivable
Crus Froen Lot Geowermwessnd Linits

Dther Recehabies
Do froem Officers argd Ermploryees

Toisl Current Assets
Mon-Current Asgets

Property, Flant and tquipment
Land ITMprovembnts:
Ot Land Emprovements
Acoumeisted Depreciaton - Oher Land Improvements
Pissd,
Infrastruchure Assests
sty Indrasructune Assels
Actumulihed Depreciabion - Other Infrastructune Assets
St
Busdlding and Other Structunes

Boilidings

Accumulsbed Depreciation - Information nd Communication Tec

Actymutated Depreciation - Communication Equiprent

Disasber Response and Reus Eospment




Province of Cavile
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2
As of Decembar 31, 2024

CENERAL FUND PROPER
Mt

Sports. Eguipemer

Aoy lsted Depracason - Soons Eguipment
et

Oty Machinery and Equigrnent

Transporistion Equigment
Hiolor Wehickes
Acpumulsted Depreciation - Molor Vehioes
LT
Furniture, Fixtures ard Books

Furnitufe Bhe Fadured
Aerurmuiated Depreciation - Fumdhere 50 Fahiess

Totad non-Current Asseis

TOTAL ASSETS

Finaficlal Linbifings
Aoooiurts Payable

Inter-Agency Payables
Due to 817

e o LGS

Truat LabHites

Total Cisrrent Linbifities

Non-Current Liabilithes

Total Non-Current Lisbilities

Arprmister Depreciation - Diarster fesponse and Recus Equp

Accumulsted Deprecistion - Other Mackinery and Equigement
L

Trust Lisbilftiess - Disaster Arsk Reduction and Maragement F

1,369, 745.79

—_LCo8.008 1)
L 832250
—AXTLME06

—B AL LA

316, 555.59

T.AET A5 a8
[ 153,709.56)




Rapublic of the Prdippenes
Prowinoe of Cavite
City of Bacoar

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY MAMBOG 2
Ag of Decembar 31, 2004

GENERAL FUND FROFER 3
TOTAL NET ASSETS /EQUITY el ELLET
PFREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:
Barangary Acooumisnt
T

\!




COBCR-CBO-08-F18.81
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Republic of the Phippines L E_
Prosence of Cate e,
CITY OF BACOOR G
e
City Budget Department  BACONG MUBNAS

BRGY BUDGET - LIGAS
PCR 102-2025

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 08,2025

CFFICE OF Trd
The Honorable Members SNBSS PARNES0D
Sangguniang Panlungsod mﬁi%:n.u
Bacoor, Cavile — Bl

Gentlemen/Mesdames,

Ve have tha honor 1o submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Ligas 1 authonzing their Supplemental Budget No. 1
involving an appropnation of P 100000000 passed and approved under
Appropnation Ordinance Mo, 2025-003 dated July 11, 2025

Preliminary review of tha submitted budget has been undertaken and found

to be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act Na 7160 and other related
ISSLANCES

Please acknowledge recaipt hereof

Very truly yours,

- TLEE (FATS
ELVINIA S GUERRERQO
City Budget Officer

UKAS
UkAs

[Ny ]
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|' Barangay LIGAS 1 2 ol
" . City of Bacoor Sy
Y Provinee of Cavite el

July 18, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
Cliy of Bacoir
Province of Cavite

THRU: City Budget Ofticer

Ladies and Gentlemen,

We have the honor o submit herewith, the CY 2005 Barangay
Supplemental Budget no. | of Barangay Ligas 1 in the amount of ONE
MILLION PESOS (Php 1,000,000.00) covering the current operating
expenditures, 2025 Supplemental Investment Program for your review and

appropriate action,

Please acknowledge receipl hercol.

CFDC
REEI”E
RETIG. . Y

ARTTF T~

}Eh"frﬁ



Barangay LIGAS | ,.,-_.’u.!ﬂu,.L

-t ﬂ. [}
City of Bacoor = ﬁ?
Provinee of Cavile q_ﬁ o

June 27, 1025

The Honorable Members

Sangguniang Barangay
Barangay LIGAS |

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to respectfully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget No. 1 of Barangay Ligas |
for Fiscal Year 2025,

The lunding sources for the said Supplementsl Budget are as follows:

1. Savings in the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (Php 1,000,000.00) from the

mainienance and Other Operating Fypenses and from the General fund which has already
heen completed.

Consistent with Section Nos, 287 and 329 of RA Noo Ti60, the amount of ONE MILLICN
PESOS (Php 1,000,000,00) has been crediied 1o the Maintenance and Chiher Ubperaling
Expenses o5 o resull of the savings in the General Fund of this Barangay.

Maoreover, singe the suvings were generated from ihe Maintenance and (Mher Operating
Expenses of the Geseral Fond, the sald saviegs are sccondingly proposed o be re-
approprisied for Mainlenance and (iher Operating Expenses and Capital Ouilay,

It is 10 be noted that the proposed appropriation cover projects that are included in the duly
approved FY 2025 Annual lnvesimeni Program of ihe Harangay.

Accvrdingly, | respecifully request the Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Barangay o

enact an Appropriation Ordinance authorizing the proposed Supplemental Bodget No. 1 for
FY 2025,

Y ours,

GEORUE G. MEDINA
Barungay




Republic of the Philippines
Provinee of Cavite
CITY OF BACOOR
Barangay Ligas |

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNLANG BARANGAY

A RFUSLUTION APPROVING THE AT OF SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PLAN
(%I OF FISCAL YREAR 325 1N THE AMOUNT OF O85E MILLION FESOS {1, 000,000, 00) OF THE
AARANGAY GOVERNMIENT LIGAS L OITY OF BACCOR. CAVITE

et
JAY ML UASTRD - SH Member
ALMA T PASUCLAL - SH Member
HESTOR A HERKERA - i Member
EIVWIN O AGLUITTL AR - 5B Member
HEELY N R, [H CASTRD SH Member
RELITOF. RGUERKEA - 5B Meevber
RANRY U, IMSALL . SH Mernber

Aduogpied: Juby 9, 2075
HESOLUTHN M4 do- 2025

WHEREAS, the Barangay Council approved the adopdhon of various Programs, Projeets snd
Activities of the Flarangay sisch as the Condoct of Regular amd Special Sesaion, Enforcement of all laws
amd oednasees, Admiinisnmion of Harangay Operathons, Capacily Hsbdmg. ihe Allocation of 16f Sk
Funsl, Medical Services, Maimenance of Pesce snd Onder, Sentlement of Bamngay [Nspoies, The X%
Developrment Fund ihe Feonomic Development 5% Allocatkon for the BIRREMF Fund conskstiag of 30
Culek Responie Fund, Rehabaliayion and Becovery and 7M. for Disaster Propancdnicss, Prevention sl
Sisigation Responsc, the 1% of IRA Allocation For BOPC Fond and 1% GF Allocation for the Senios
Uitimen and Person with Disabnliny.

WHEREAS, aier tbe review of the Rarmngas Programs, Projects and Acoivithes, thie Harsngay
Coincil hereby approves the W25 Supplemental Investment Progrm.

HE I'T RESUHLVED by sanggmang Harangay of Ligas |, Cay of Bapoor, Cavae i sessson duly
asmarinllod

108 APPROVED THE ADCHTTION OF adSUAL INVESTSENT PROGRAM FOR CALENDAR
VEAR 2075 1M THIE AMCATSNT O0F 0T ML ROMN PESCS ) 000,000,000 OF THE BARAMNOGAY
CUOVERMMENT LIGAS 1, CTTY OF RACOOR, CAVITE"

Adtesied I-|;'.

Mented Hyo

A G MEDINA
wrig Plarasigay

)

A



Barangay LIGAS |
City of Bacoor
Provinee of Cavite

APPROPRIATION ORIMNANCE No. 2025003

AN ORDNANCE AUTHORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. | SERIES OF 2025
ISVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF ONE  MILLION PESOS  (Fhp 18800000  AND
APPROPRIATING THE SECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE
HARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVIUES

IS TROM CFD BY:
Sangguniang Haramgay Vember Sgstor A, Horrern
wanggonisng Harangay Yember Jocelyn B Ihe € asir

lie it vrduingd in Hegular Session Asseailibel:

Sangruniang Harangsy day M. awtro
sangguniang Harangas Adma C. Pusoial
Sanprunisng Haramgay Sevlor AL Herrern
Sanggunisng Haranges Edwin (. Aguilar
sanpgunisng Harangey dweelym B, De Caniro
sangpunisng Barangsy Helito ¥. Rigaorra
sangiginmag Haranga Manny O Dumabi

Sectbon 12 The Supplemontal Hudget of Barangay Liges | for the Fiscal Yeur 2025 in thie iolsl smount
ol OVNE MILLIEYS PESEFS [Pl 160,000, 5d0) i hends approved.

The badgel document censisting of ihe follwing are incorparated bercin and mads snd integral pari
il ihis Dvdinanes:

I. Financial Staiemeal for the Year D024

Secthen 21 hource of Funds, The sowroes of funids for the Sopplemental Hedget in ihe ioial amount of
CPNE ATTLLEO™S PESOS (Php 1000 000,060 shabl e as fallows:

Heginming Halance * 1 WD, DR, D
Addd: Incomr Spurces A
Toial " T TR I D l“%
Seoction 3 Use af Fumds, The Ameont of ONE MILLUFNY PESDS (Php 10000000 b hereby
wppraprisied, as Follows: }
APPROPEIATIONS:
Fersomal Servloms
Yeur End Banus I T Dis, 0
AUCMOVE.
Trsbinbng ¥ aprise P T o 06
Foel, (5l & Lubricanis Exponse P 430000
Eleetricity Eapense P Si 000
Uhher Supplies Materiab FEyprasies P i i, i)
FEFT AL Il O 10

Soctbon 5t Separability Clause. I, for sny ressoa, any Soection or Provisien of this Appropration
Uhrdinance is disallowod i Bedget Besies or Doclared imvalid by proper anthorities, sther Sectisms or
prrovision hereal that sre not affected therebs shall contisue b be b foll foree and cffect.

Seethon b EMectivity, The provisions of this Appropristies Ordisance shall take cffeci on July 11, 2025,

ENACTEDR This 11 Dy of July 2025 ot Barwwgay Hall of Ligss 1.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE OO OF THE ORDINANCE
DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY 0N JULY 11, 2025 AT BalRaMAY
HALL OF LIGAS 1,

GFDC
OFF'C
RECE -
gy .?‘lﬂw e
5 Digm, GEOREE G, MEDINA

Fanang Barnmgay



supplemental Budget Preparation Form Ra, 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET# 1
BARANGAY LIGAS 1
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite
Particulars/Account Tithe Account Code Amount
(1) (2) (3

1.0 New Revenue Sources

20 Actual Collection s [xeds of the Lsbimaled infoime

3.0 Savingh

Begnning Balance 1,000, 00000
(Unappropriated Sunpiu)

4.0 Realignment/Reverson (in times of Calamity)

5.0 Rewenion/Reprogram

|5UB-TOTAL 1,000, 000,00
ADD: Unappropriated balance
[ TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME 1,000,000.00

Certified Correct J

Gcua ATTY.

T H.
Barangay Treasurer -\City Accountant
)
rd

Attested by

G. MEDINA
Fuhong Barangay




Suppamantal Budgs! Preparaton Fonm Na, 2

STATEMENT OF SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION

BARANGAY LIZAR 1
City of Bacoor
Provinoe of Cavite
Implementing ParticulsraPurpons P Oitect of Arcount Amount
Oifice Iactivitien [PPA) Code Expenditures Code
{1 [E]] (1] (L] ]
ol 1he | Akt Appeoginatumn hor
Chuarrean
FS
lor Ve End Bonus A oD 1 01 - ' ear End Bonus 001002140 28300000
Gavarnance)
for Traéning Expansss 1000000 001 003 [ Training Expsanus B-02-02-010 204,000.00
for Gasoline Experasdg 1000-00 001 -003 ol Oxl & Lubicanis Exparas ST 2 1 bR &3, 000 00
Provvinion ko Elsctricity HO00-001 001 -003 Inriracly Eupaniie Sl eI 50, 000,00
Exponies
Privasion for Office Eguipment OO0-001 00 -003 Supphrs & WMatenals Eupinas m—m—mr 0, Q00,00
o Fumsture & Fadores 1000-0C1-001-003 Supplies & Usterials Expanse | 502-003-890 100,000.00
Purchase of Rice 1000001001 003 Supplies & Madorials Exponse | 5-02-00-980 200,000 00
1,006,066.00
Frepared by Approved
A HERRERA 0. MEDIMA
Chastman, o Appropriaticn Chairman
CPD(
QOFFI~g
SECE -9y

vz df7 25

3 :Clipn




FY #02s SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROJECTS (5IP)

s of July 2025
BARAMGAY LIGAS 1 CITY OF BACDOR, CAVITE
w Frogramriect impis manting % Tapecnd Funding
iinternce Rty Dffics gt Bouns ]
1 G 00 0 ¥ -0 1.1 Baraagiy Sovarranct =
1 1.1 Condect of Faguisr andl Punsng 1w Fiaguier & Scsosl Semgony
A D00 DO 00 Enacsl i P ; Sy 2008 | Demiber IS Corduci PE3/30. 00
113 A Bawrgey Pungng 100 Fprmray Dosmho
000010100 ; 3 by 1038 | Dcamber 25 ucere: . IO




Repunic of me Phippines

Prownce of Cavite
City of Bacoos

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY LIGAS |
As of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROFER Fage 1
ASSETS
Current Asssts
Cash and Cash Equivalent _ LB34. 374 86
Cagh in Bank - Local Curmanty 24
Cash i Bank - Local Curency, Curmend Acoourit 19724 324.95
Lo@ns and Recsivables Accounts IL43103
Inter Agency Recaivabls p
Dt From Liocal Goverment LinSs 3 ]
Advances
Other Recalvabies 16,018.83
Due from Officers and Emproyoes I 018,63
Tertal Currmnt Assets  lsAsTenEs
Hon-Current Assets
Froperty, Plant and Equipmant 1,658,016 30
Infrastrechire Assevts 830,100.18
‘Wabter Supply Syftema WIOTTOC
Ao ararted Deprecaton - Water Suoply Systems { EI EEIH
. 15,851 85
ey [irpptnuctyne Assets B4k TH2 B8
Accumuilated Depreciation - Other Infrassruciure Aisels i 3156 55)
o R TCF TS
Bulikding and Other SIructures 8.014.20
“ 1,087,585 27
Agtymeieted Deprecton - Buangs [ 1,080,56].43)
Fut 707157
Crer Siruciures 15,804 00
Accumoiiied Dépretabon - Dthe SonucTunes 7
fuint — e
—_— D
Hachinery and Equilpenant 736,548.08
IMformamion and Commusrcrson Technoiony Equpment $72.130.00
&curmulated Deprecation - Information snd Comsmunicatnn Tag L 280.57.15)
Lt S
GCPDy I TR T
COMmuracation EQupment OFFICE
Accurmulated Depreciasion - Commusartion Bgusprmant fECEIVED BY- “'ﬁ:m
Foapt) '—'J'—m'm
e VG 0T 00 —LIRIW
Desaster Responss 8ng Rcus Equopment L B TH600.00
Acoumulitied Depreciation - Dissster Responss and Hecus Egum {q}". {48632 60
L




',‘ y Republic of e Philippines
Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY LIGAS ]
As of December 31 2024

GENERAL FUND FROPER Paga 2
Sporty Equipment 158, 355,00
Acrumudied Depreciaton - Spors Bouipment 118487510

. — Y
Opser Mactinery and Equomsnt 506, 918
Accurmutater Depreciation - Ot Machinery snd Equipmant {__Insirae)
Net — L TR
Eurniture, Fixtures ansd Books 1Y
Fusrituse and Fates A9 E0 00
Accuamuiaind Deprecanon - Furmure ang Retunes ._[ﬂm
-t — BLI5S
Totml mor-Current Asssts o LATRIE I
TOTAL ASSETS — T
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Financiel Lisbsires
Arounts Pavabie 030,00
Inter- Agency Payables 8,285.27
Doue o BIR B,255.27
Trust Lish¥ities
Truss Listilities - Dester Rish Reciuction and Management F 1239125
Totsl Current Liabilites — siares:
Mon-Current Liabilities
Total Non-Curment Lisbilities
Total Liabilites — HLETE.52
MHET ASSETS/EQUITY
Equity
Bog. Balanon LES4, 704 45
Prige Yemrs' AdjLatmerts 57,5763
Scrplua{Deficit] for the Period 190871573
Total Net Asssts 1P T
TOTAL MET ABSETS/BQUITY 20376208
PREPARED BY: CERTWFIED CORRECT:
Mark, F. Manusl Afry. ,
Barangsy Aoocirtand

CFDC
QFFICE
RECEIVED WY

erervas. AUG 0 1 005
> 19pm
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Repubds of the Prspgings

Provance of Cavite : .u;%-_'_
CITY OF BACOOR s
! fn"'f

City Budget Department  Sacomwcmummas  (F&%

BRGY BUDGET - PF. ESPIRITU 3
PCR 102-2025

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 08,2025
EFTCl Ol THE
The Honorable Members o A EATTE
Sangguniang Panlungsod aHEARL TR may
Bacoor, Cavite T o 1 g

GentlemenMesdames

We have the honor to submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay P F. Espintu 3 authorizing their Supplemental Budget

No. 1, involving an appropriation of P 100000000 passed and approved under
Appropriation Ordinance No.01 dated July 10, 2025

Praliminary review of the submitted budget has been undertaken and found

to be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act. No. 7160 and other related
ISSuancas

Please acknowledge recept hereof

Vary fruly yours,

y I

VAT

ELVINIA S GUERRERO
City Budget Officer

HUAE

LR




CITY OF RBACOQOR

BARANGAY
P.F. ESPIRITU 3

July I8, 2025

I'he Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite

THRL: City Budget Officer

Crentlemen and Ladies,

We have the honor w submit herewith, the CY 2025 Barangay
Supplemental Budget # | of Barangay PF Espiritu 3 in the amount of ONE
MILLION PESOS (P 1.000,000.00) covering the currenl operating
expenditures, 2025 Supplemental Investment Projects for vour review and
appropriate action.

Please acknowledge receipt hereof.




REF L OF THE Fin oromsiy
CiTY OF BACOOR

BARANGAY

P.F.ESPIRITU 3

June 26, 2025

The Honoruble Members
Sangguniang Burangay
Barangay PF Espiritu 1

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This is to respectfully submit the proposed Supplemental Budget No. | of Baraogay
PF Espirita 111 for Fiscal ¥ ear 2025,

The Tunding sources for the said Supplemental Budget are as follows:

L. Savings in the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (P 1,000,000.00) from the
Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses from the General Tund which has
already been completed.

Consistent with Section Nos, 287 and 329 of RA No. TI60, the amonni of ONF
MILLION PESOS (I* 1,000,000,00) has been credited 1o the Maintenance and (her
Operating Expenses as a result of the savings in the General Fund of this Barangay.

Morcover, since the savings were granted from the Maintenance and Other
Operating Faypenses of the General Fund, the said savings are accordinghy proposed
to be re-appropriated for Maintenance and Other Dperaling Expenses,

It is 1o be noted that the proposed appropriation cover prajects that are included in
the duly approved FY 2025 Annual lnvestment Program of the Barangay.

Accondingly, | respectfully request the Honorable Members of the Sangguniing
Barangay to emact an Appropriation Ordinunce suthoricing the prispused
Supplemental Budget Mo, | Tor FY 2025,

Very Truly Yourn,

biFrws ?
OFFICE
sweenr=a JG 0 1 10 Y:37ga
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CITY OF BACDOR

BARANGAY
P.F. ESPIRITU 3
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SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION

Mo, 9 Series of 2025
A RESOLUTHON APPROVING THE ATHIFTION OF BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT
PROGREAM (51 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 I THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION PESOS g
100000000 OF BARANGAY PF ESPIRITU 3, CITY OF RACOOR, CAVITE" f
WHEREAS, under Section 329 - 334 of the Local Government Code of 1991, the Barangay Development
Council {BEC ) prepares the Annual Investment Program ( ATF)
WHEREADS, the HBarangay Development Council (BDC ) has endorsed for approval and sdoption by the
Sangeunimyg Barngay the Supplemental Investiment Program (SIP) 2025 for Barangay PF Espiritu 3

\
WHEREAS., the Barangay Development Council approved the adoption of various Programs. Plans, and
Activities of the Barangay such as the Administration of Barangay Operations.

WHEREAS, alter the review ol the Barangay Programs. Projects and Activities, the Barangay Council
ereby approves the 2025 Supplemental Investment Program;

OW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon. Romel 5. Asoy, Chairman Commitiée on Finance, Budpet &
ppropraation and duly seconded by Hon, Cesar U, Celesting, representing the CS0s™(GOs members of
Full Council and all members present on regular B meeting assembled, be it

7

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sangguniang Barangay of Barangay PF Espiritu 3, in session duly assembled,
as it is hereby to approve and adopt the Barangay Supplemental Investment Program 2025 s endorsed by
the Barangay Development Council;

RESOLVEDR FURTHER. that copies of this Resolution be forwarded to all concemed for their

eformnatbon and consideration
Gl UL
QFFICE
SECEVED BY

i _ﬂﬁ_‘[ﬁ 1 M0 %
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O PURALIT OF Tl ML ineTseET
CITY OF BACDOE

BARANGAY
P.F. ESPIRITU 3

[Tl ] ™ Ty & 0
Feata il g alaprraail i s

APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Sangguniang Barangay this 7™ day of July 2025 at Barangay PF

Espiritu 3
'“ -~
L — s
Haomel ¥ Asoy Laurn 1 ryachs iwmarck . tima
SH Member SE Member sl r
Cesar O, Celestino Ellen . Espiritu bite W i
LR Member SH Member SH Member

Edé . Dhcampa

SE Member

Punong Barangay

M s it s r—— TR L U B Eo e S TR L SRl R B il o & A oee SR i e B e
SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

I HERERY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing Sangguniang Barangay Resolution No. 9 Senies

of 2025 entitlhed A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BARANGAY

SLIPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY PF

ESPIRITL 37, and that it was approved by the Sangguniang Barmngay during its Regular / Special Session
held on the 2™ day of July 2025 ot the Barangay Hall PF Espiriu 3

- H. Cantillas
Harorfgay Secretary

S
OFFIC
RECEIVED &Y

“w AL:'S -ﬁ I U
= q 31 Fﬂ



l.'.J oF M:Wl:l' |
BARANGAY
P.F. ESPIRITU 3

APPFROPRIATION OGRS ANCE Na. Gl
Sirhen ol J2E

A% UHDISANCE AUTIHHREAING SUPPLEMESTAL BUNET X, 2 SFEHIES OF 2025
INVONLVENG AN AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION FESOS (P00, 000,007 AND AFPROPRIATING
TIHE SECESSARY FUSDS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE BARANGAY NEFDS
AN SERVICES,

ISTRODCED By

Homiel 5, Asov Sangyguniang Barangay
Laure L. (Gervacin Sungpuniung Barnngay

ke it ordained im Hegular Session Assembbed:

Homel 5, Asos Sangpuniang Barangay
Laurs L. (zervacia Sangpunisng Barangay
Vismarck . Celesting Sangpuninng Harsngay
Cesar C. Celesting Sangguniang Barangas
Ellen F. Espirito Sangruninng Barangsy
Miguelitn ¥, Hamos Sangruniang Barangay
Edwin I*. Ocampo Sangpnniang Barangey
Fehie Ann E. Tupa Sangguniang Kabatasn Chairperson

Section 1: The Sapplementsl Bodget of Barangay PF Espiritu 3 for the Fiscal Year 2025 i the total
wmount of ONE MILLION FESUOS (P 1000,000,00) is herels approved.

The bandgrl documenl comsisting of the following sre incorparated bercin and msle snd inicgrsl
part af this (irdinamce:

1. Fimsncizl Scatemon for the Y ear 2024

Siction I Saurer of Fapds, The swinces of Donas for ibe Supplemental Hudget in the sl smoees of
ERNE MITLLION PESOS (1] 000,000,080 shall be os Fallis:

Eeginning Balanor P i i i
Nilid: Tmcome Seuroe e
Tistal P 10040, 000

Becbian 3 Use of Funds. The Amowni of ONE SULLION PESOS {100 000L00) b herein
apprepriated, as folliws:

AFFHOPRIAT NS

MEME
Trmiming Expanses P 250, MO0
Foel, 1] and Luobricants Fapenses . N
Repairs and Mainiemance - Buililings
And Dibher Structures P I,
ToTA £ 00 0

i oo oW
QGFFICE 61
EECEIVED &7

[ E R VT 1o I TIT T Hpn

b
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OE LA O Tl B, el
CITY OF BACOOR

BARANGAY
P.F. ESPIRITU 3

Section % Separabiliny € louse. I, for any ressen, any Section or Provisson of this Appropriaton
Uirdimence i deallowed in Badget Hoviea or Declamod bsvalikd v proper saihorities, other Sections
ur provisiens bereal that are nol affected ihercby shall cowtiowe o be n fall foroe and effect.

Sectinn b Effeciivity, The provisions of this Apprepristion Ordinance shall take eifect on Jab 10,
2025,

- ENACTEI This 10k Day of Job 2005 gt Rarangay I'F Espleitu 3
x A
I HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS 15 & TRUE AND ACCURATE COPY OF THE ORIMNANCE
DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY ON JULY 10, 2825 AT BARANGAY

HALL PFF ESPIRITU A,

Ma. Pt ML CANTILE AN

Il.-l-rﬂ;;'_ﬁ_ SErelary
Appros will:
HOMMIE
Panvng Barangay
‘
LY
GFDC '
OFFICE
EECEIVED &¢

— L L BT
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g
%
3



Supplementnl Budpe Preparation Form %o, |

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. |

BARANG ' '3
City of Bacoor
Provinge of Cavite
Particolars/ Acconnt Title Account Code Amuouni
in (4] iy

1.0 Mew Hevenoe Sources

20 Achual Colleschon in Excess of the Eaimsad [ncome
3.0 Sy s

Hegimming Balance
{ Unappropeiated Surplus) (LRI R

4.0 Bealignment/Beversson (in s of Colamiiy §

3.0 Heversion Reprogram

||Eﬂll.ﬂﬁ-

10K D4, 50

Punong Barangas

Attesied by;
ROMMIE i:mﬁ GO CFDC _ﬁ; |




ipplemarial Puslgor Proparsiios Form Mo, 2
STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET NO. 1
BARANGAY PF ESPIRITU 3
City of Bacoor
Provimee of Cavile
T e mpnding ParticularsPurpes siF Dsjert al Adtumal A
e fidirishes (PFPA) Code ¥ rpambiiares. Cipalle
g 1] ] L1l ] L]
e off tha
sy Charman | NBOSOE
Provisiom for Tevising 10006 0001 1 004 | Trmining Fapemsen S0.00-10 IR 0UH00 00
Faperncs. D000
Fronviason for Casaling 1000001 0] D | Fued, (6 mnd | sbwicasnis ST HA0L000.00
b areers [ 121} | 6o
L& e IO w7 | Bpmiry e Maimitcnancs - A | 3040 N, 000
ks Prareds Hakl L ] [csibcbamg muhid CMbeeT Siiatures
L0008 59 |
Approved by
RixM . WA
Em
) TR
QFFICE
SECEIVED WY,
AATE /THE: AG D T 7B
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Prowince of Canie
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3
Az of December 31, 2024

G!.HEE_ALWHDPHDPEH Pags 1
Current Assots
O O —2962,606.24
Cash in Bank - Lotad Curmandy 106780614
Cash i Bank - Locsl Cormency, Curment Aroount 2503 G0 14
Loans ard Recahabdes Aotoynta $9,241.74
Inter Agancy Fuasceivable 99,242,794
D from Local Gosesrmument Liniks, 9242 T4
Totsd Current Assets __I!“I!“
Hon-Current Assets
Property, Plant snd Fgulpmest 5,196,331.43
Lsnd Insprowemants
Oher Land Improvements 28927 31110
Accumulsied Depreciation - Deher Land Improsements
- —wme
Infrastructure Asesis
e ST AL
Aocumulsted Depnecistion - Rosd Netvworks
o T TE
Oty Infratnuchure Assety 1,843,367 65
Aeoumiated Depreciation - Other Infrastnuctune Assets
- T
Bishidding and Dther Structures
LEFS. IS
Acrurdstd Deprecuron - Butdings
—T e
Cter Shructumes T
Accurrudated Depreciation - Dther Structunes o]
il — R ]
Machinery and Equipment
Office Egueprme, G
Actumusted Deprecancn - Office Equipment 412,450.00
it [ 150 796 57)
—— 1 F 35
i T ssa.T
Acourmulstnd Deprediation - Information Bnd Communication Tec
Lo { J37853 40
— NN
tor. 800 oo
Accumudated Cepreciation - Commuricanon Equipment
Mt [ B7.660.000




Prosince of Cavile
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

HARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3
As of Decembaer 31, 2024

2
GENERAL FUND PFROFER Fage
Cisaster Respones and Reous Equinme X26,773.00
Acruerwated Depreciation - Drisster Response and Racue Equin L paBDeEt ETY
Mot —_— MmN
Soors Eaquiprmen #9,595.00
Crtheer Machinery snd Exuigiment 308 257 A5
Arcurmkaing Depreciabon - Otfer Eachonery and Equipment { $43.901.08)
s —  MISIT
Transparition Equlpment 173311144
Mobor Vishiches 2,077 500,00
Accurmlisted Depreciation - Motnd Wehickes {44,388, 55)
- T TRTTY
Furnltures, Fidtures dnd Sooki R N L
Fumnitune snd Fixtunes 0, 73500
Accumuisted Depreciation - Furnitune and Fidunes { G70,900 73]
o Y 7Y
Totad nos-Curment Assets 5, 196,331,431
TOTAL ASSETS 5,258,180 41
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Lisbilities
dr L R
D o IR L7005 10
D B0 LGUMS 2045328
Trust Lisbilitiss L 473 84550
Tl Limsbifiies - Disriter Foth, Reciaohon &hd Management F 1,475 B45.50
Total Current Lisbilities —IEi
Non=Current Liabilities
Totsl Men-Current Lisbillthas
— LAYSAST.NEG
MET ASSETS/EQUITY
Exquity
"'""'",m it 7,556,074 99
g { #82,170L87)
Surplus/{Deficit) for the Period
Total Met Assets —{_ATLINSN

TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY




GENERAL FUND PROFER

PREPARED BY:

Bliar nfgiry

no

Province of Cavila
Ciity of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3

Ag of December 31, 2024 P

:

el



Provinon of Cavite
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3
As of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND PROFER Paga 1
| AsseTs
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivabent 3,963, 608.24
Cash in Bank - Locsl Currency
Cash I Bank - Local Currency, Cusrent Aoomerd. 1,967 506,24
Loani 5nd Becaivables Accounts . L NL]
Intir Agency Recelwkbls % Bl
D e LoCal Goresrmamend, Linkts 99 242 T4
Tots! Current Assets —'—_"!”!!!
Mon=Current Assets
i e it o _s19e014
Land Improvemenits 146,375.63
Other Lard Improvements. L9512
Ay tated Depretiation - Other Land Improverments {_ 278L137.87
e  wme
Infrastrechurs Assests 2,346,904,34
o ' Ta% AT 40
crumatatern] Depreciabon - Aoad Networks
e Y TR
e MR D 1,843,362.65
Accurmuilated Deprecistion - Other Infrastruchure Amests [ 160.480.6%)
i — LEmATG
Building snd Other Structums
1E7S, 341 57
Arurmuiated Depreciation - Bulkdings { L7¥3
- — %, YA
— 92,0474
Actumulaied Depreciation - Ofher Stuctunes [ 562,444.66)
e —_— e SO
Machinery and Egquipmeent
£F RSN 413 455 60
Acrysrdatesd Depreciabon - Ofice Foulpment
ot — N
rifprmation and Commumication Technology Equioment T21.868.77
Acomulsind Depreciation - Information and Communication Tec
g i BTES AN
—
102, 50000
Actumutated Depreciation - Cormimurscation Equipment
et L STH60.00)




DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3
Ag of Decamber 31, 004

Province of Cavite
City of Bacoor

2
GENERAL FUND PROPER Fage
Chiier Resporme and Reoue Equipment 36,7700
Accumsbed Degprecksteon - Desster Remponse and Racue Foug L 24B00555)
Pt —  TRMrIS
Sports Bquipment #9.555.00
Aoyt Depreciation - Soorts Equeprnent [ 4083330
et — AT
CRiwer Machirery g Edusgemisnt 1,257 45
Acourmiated Depreciation - Diner Machineny and Equipment [ 362,901.08)
o —_— 38T
Treasporiwtion Egulpment L,733,111.44
[Hitny Velaches 2,077 500,00
Acoursdabed Depreciaton - Motor Yehecies [ 74 J88.56)
- —  LTRMLM
Furnlture, Flvtures snd losks __ SR AAaT
Formiture and Fatures T, 3500
Acouraisted Deprecaton - Fumiure and Ftures {  670.900.73]
o mEMD
Total non-Curment Assets “EEI':
TOTAL ASSETS —LT TR
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
. ___ 1ss.so836
oo e BEIR, 1¥9,355.10
Do 1o LSS 10,453,056
Trust Lisbilities
Trust LUishilfles - Dissster Rak Baduction and Management F 1475, 840 50
Total Current Lisbilities T T
Non-Current Liabilities
Totsl Mon-Carment Lisbilities
Totsl Lisbilities
MET ASSETS [ BQUITY
Eguity
- 55607499
Prior Year® Adpstiments el
Sarpiu Deficit] for the Penad
Total Met Aseets —-{—m!“
TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY




Province of Covite
Clity of Bacooi

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

GENERAL FUND FROFER

BARANGAY P.F ESPIRITU 3
Az of December 31, 2034

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

.

— Tﬁi'
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Republc of the Phdippanes
Proreiraee of Cavito

CITY OF BACOOR f ;
[~ il
City Budget Department — SAcONG Musmas -
BRGY BUDGET - DULONG BAYAN
PCR 103-2025

Barangay Supplemental Endorsement Letter

August 07,2025
FFICE OF THE
mmnﬂﬂw
The Honorable Members R e
Sangguniang Panlungsod DATE Zm@"é“‘ﬁi‘:z’
Bacoor. Cavite il
Gentlemen/Mesdames.

We have tha honor 1o submit herewith, for your approval, the Sangguniang
Barangay Ordinance of Barangay Dulong Bayan authonzing their Supplemental Budget
No. 1, involving an appropnation of P 100000000 passed and approved under
Appropriation Ordinance No. 2025-001 dated July 18, 2025

Preliminary review of the submitied budget has been undertaken and found
lo be in conformity with the provisions of Republic Act No. 7160 and other related
issuances

Pleasa acknowledge receipt hereof

Very truly yours,

Ohvaiaing
A
City Budget Officer




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE
JULY 30, 2025

The Honorable Members of the Sangguniang Panlungsod

City of Bacoor

Province of Cavite i

OFFICE OF

SANGOUMANG PANLUNGSOD

THRU: City Budget Officer PR
e TN

Gentlemen and Ladies,

We have the honor to submit herewith, the CY 2025 Barangay
Supplemental Budget # 1 of Barangay Dulong Bayan in the amount of ONE
MILLION PESOS (P 1,000,000.00) covering the current operating
expenditures, 2025 Supplemental Investment Program for your review and
appropriate action.

Please acknowledge receipt hereof.

Jugjaéatlun

Punong Barangay

CFDC

OFFICE
EECEIVERET:
mmﬂ}%‘\

|- 2pr




REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

JULY 2,202%8

The Honorahle Members

Sangpuniang Barangay
Barangay Dulong Bayan

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This iz 1o respectfully submit the proposed Sepplemental Budget No. 1 of Barangay
Dulong Bayan for Fiscal Year 2025,

The funding sources for the said Supplemental Badge! are as follows:

1. Savings in the amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (Php 1,000,000.00) from
the Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses and from the General fund which

has already been completed.

Consistent with Section Noa. 287 and 329 of RA No. 7160, the amount of ONE
MILLION PESOS (Php 1,000,000.00) has been credited fto the Mueintenance and
Other Operating Expenses as a result of the savings in the General Fund of this
Barangay.

Moreover, since the savings were gemerated from the Maintemance and (Mher
Operating Expeases of the General Fund, the said savings are accordingly proposed
to be re-appropriated for Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses.

It is to be noted that the proposed appropriation cover projects that are included in
the duly approved FY 2025 Aanual Invesiment Program of the Baranguy.

Accordingly, 1 respect{lully request the Honorable Members of the Sangguniang
Barangay to coact am Appropristion Ordimance awthorizing the proposed
Supplemental Budget No. | for FY 2025,

Very Tru

JA N PALMA.
Punong Barangay

GCPDE

“H:;g‘\
RECEWVER @Y
A
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REFPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES /S
BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

SANGGUNIANG BARANGAY RESOLUTION
Mo, ¥ Series of 2023

“p RESOLUTION AFPROVING THE ADOPTION OF BARANGAY SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT
PROGRAM (SIP) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 IN THE AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION PESOS (P 1,000,000.00)
OF BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN, CITY OF BACOOR, CAVITE”

WHEREAS, under Section 329 - 334 of the Local Government Code of 1991, the Barangay Development

%, (Council (BDC) prepares the Annual Investment Program (AIP)

5

i

E=

WHEREAS, the Barangay Development Council (BDC) has endorsed for approval and adoption by the
Sangguniang Barangay the Supplemental Investment Program (3IP) 2025 for Barangay Dulong Bayan.

WHEREAS, the Barangay Development Council approved the adoption of various Programs, Plans, and
Activities of the Barangay such as the Administration of Barangay Operations.

WHEREAS, after the review of the Barangay Programs, Projects and Activities, the Harangay Council
hereby approves the 2025 Supplemental Investment Program;

NOW THEREFORE, upon motion of Hon. JOHN GEMERSON AGUILAR, Chairman Committee on

Finance, Budget & Appropriation and duly seconded by Hon. RICO MALAPITAN, representing the
CS0aMNGOs members of Full Council and all members present on regular BDC meeting assembled, be it.

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Sangguniang Barangay of Barangay Dulong Bayan, in session duly assembled,
as it is hereby 1o approve and adopt the Barangay Supplemental Investment Program 2025 as endorsed by
the Barangay Development Council;

HESULVEB FURTHER, that copies of this Resolution be forwarded to all concerned for their
information and consideration,

rmnmammawm Sangguniang Barangay this 8% day of July 2025 a1 Barangay

MAURD ATENCIO @&;mun JERON
SB Member ember SB M

mm}m CRISOLOGO RICO MALAPITAN

5B Member 5B Member : SB Mem
PAUL HI% g.ﬁ’l‘hﬂ& JOHN ZE GUILAR
5B pMember SK Chairperson
508
QFFI
Attested by: RECENIED B

A TE/ THE: 'Jrls

I?IIfh

PALMA



BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
CITY OF BACDOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY to the correctness of the foregoing Sangguniang Barangay Resolution No. 8 Series
of 2025 entitled “A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING THE BARANGAY

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT PROGRAM FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 FOR BARANGAY
DULONG BAYAN", and that it was approved by the Sangguniang Barangay during s Regular Fﬂpu:ul
Session held on the 8% day of July 2025 at the Barangay Hall Dulong Bayan.

CHMG;fﬁLAS

el
= -
| RN
T 3
A



REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES
BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
CITY OF BACOOR
PROVINCE OF CAVITE

APPROFRIATION ORDINANCE Ne. 2025-001

AN ORDINANCE AUTIIORIZING SUPPLEMENTAL BUDCET NO. 1 SERIES OF 2023
INVOLVING AN AMOUNT OF ONE MILLION PESOS (Fhp 1,000,000.00) AND
APPFROPRIATING THE NECESSARY FUNDS FOR THE FURPOSE OF ADDRESSING THE
BARANGAY NEEDS AND SERVICES

INTRODUCED BY:
JOHM GEMERSON AGUILAR wﬁm
JERONE VILLATURA Sangguniang Barangny
B¢ i ovdaingd in Regolar Seaion Avsem bled:
MAURO ATENCIO Sangguniang Barangay
JOHN GEMERSON AGUILAR Sangguniany Barnngry
JEROHE YILLATURA Sanpguniang, B gy
STEPHANNIE CRISOLOGO Sangguniang Barangey
RICO MALAPITAN Sangguniang Barngay
GILBERT RIVERA Sangpunisng Barsnpgiy
PAUL NINO CATAPIA v Sangguniang Barangay
JOHM ZELL AGUTLAR SKChairperson

Section 1: The Supplemental Budget of Barsagey Dulsag Baysa for the Fiscal Year 2025 in the total
amount of ONE MILLION PESOS (Php L000.800.00) is hereby approved,

The budget document conainling of the following are incorporsied herein and made snd infegral
part of this Ordinsnee:

L. Financial Sixtement for the Year 2024

Section I: Sewrce of Fundy, The sourees of funds for the Supplemental Budget in the total smount ol
of ONE MILLION PESOS [Php 1800,000.00) shall bes 5a follows:

Begimning Balance P 1,00, 000,00
Add: Ipcome Sources A
Totsl P10, 000.00

Section 3 Use of Funds. The Amount of ONE MILLION PESDS 1, 000,000,080 is bereby
appropristed. as finllsws: e

L
:
N

AFFROPRIATIONS:
]
Year End Bonus F o 207,000.00
(hber Bonuses and Allowanoes P 209,000,006
Terminal Leave Benefits P 1503412
MOOFE
Training Expenses Po140,000.00
Oifice Supplics Expenses PO, 0000
Fuel, Oil and Lubricants Expenses P 23196347 GPDC
Water Expeases P 50.000.00 QFFICE
Electricity Expenses P 30,000.00 EECEIVED uv
Telephone Expenses F 17 o), o
TOTAL Lgesmse v Jop

l-llﬁm_
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/‘—//L .

Section 5: Separsbility Clanse. If, for any ressen, sny Secfion or Provision of this Appropristion
Drdinasce by dissllowed in Bodgei Review or Dedared invalid by proper suthorites, oiler Sections
or provisien beres! that are not affected thereby shall continue to be in full force and effect.

Section &: Effectivity. The provisions of this Appropriation Ordinance shall take effect on Jaly 16,
2015,

ENACTED. This 16® Day of July 2025 sl Barangay Hall Dulosg Baysn.

x\, N
Ea) (1]

I HERERY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE OOPY OF THE ORDINANCE
DULY ENACTED BY THE SANGGUNLANG HARANGAY ON JULY 16, 1023 AT HARANGAY
HALL DMILONG BAYAN.

¢cPDC
QFFICE 5
RECEIVED BT
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Supplemental Hudget Preparation Form No. 1

STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1
Barangay Dulong Bayan
City of Bacoor
Province of Cavite
Particulars/Account Title Account Code Amount
1) {21 3
1.0 New Hevgnue Sources
2.0 Actuas Collection in Excess of the Estimated income
310 Savings
Begmning Balance

{Unappropriated Surplus) 1,000,000.00
4.0 Realignment/Reversion (in times of Calamity)
5.0 Reversion/Raprogram
SUBTOTAL 1,000,000.00)
ADD: U balance
TOTAL ESTIMATED INCOME 1,000,000,00 |

Certified Corrpct:

Attested by
. .

Funong Barangay

- City Accountant

GPDC
QFFICE .

RECEIVED I: g

'i".'.}_,Fp.-L



Supplamental Budgel Preparation Form No. 2
STATEMENT OF FUNDING SOURCES, FY 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET # 1
Barnngay Dulong Bayan
City ol Bacoor
Fn_nrnldm
Implemanting Particulars Purpose SIF Object of Account ATrount
Difica lactivities (PPA) Code Enperuditures Code
n 2 3] “ 8 f5)
Oeffice of thie Aacitional Appropriation for
Fﬂﬂmm
 L-]
Prowision lor Year End 1000-001-001-001 - Year End Bonus f5-01-02-140 207, 000,00
| Bosrirs. DO0-000
Prowsson for Mid Year 1000-001 -001-001 - | Otwer Bonuses and J5-01-02-g00 209000000
(D0} £ o
Privisicn for Termanal 1000-001-001 -001-| Termingl Lesve Banefts | 5-01-04-030 15,036.13
QO0-000
Prowesson for Traming 1 G000 - 00 -0 Trasnirgg Expenses 15-02-02-010 140 000,00
[ aBiial
Puichass of Office 1000001001 0032 Oifice Supphes Expenses | 5-02-03-010 100,000.00
U0}
Prinasion for Gasoling 1 D000 1001 Fusd, Od and Lubricants | 5-00-03-080 201 B3 BT
OO0-O0 Enparmes
Frovsaon for Waber 1000-001-001-002- Water Expenses | 603001 O 150,000, 00
000000
Prevision o Eleciricity A CaDA0000 1 -0 02 - | E vty Excpeprigas 1502 -04-020 30,000 00
000000
Provision for Telephons 1000001 001002 | Tilaphons Exparisss. |5-02-05-020 17,000.00
00-000
1,000,090.00,
Propaed by, e Aapaprrrvmcl J
ALNLRILAR PALMA,
e, COETETES G Aygeyriation [ -
¢PDC
QFFICE
HECEIER I

VB,
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Republc of tha Fhiipperes
Prowvince of Cavite
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
As of December 31, 2024

GENERAL FUND FROFER Page 1
ASSETS
Curment ASsels
Cash and Caah Fauhvalant — A B30A61. 33
Casby bn Bank - Locsl Currancy
Cash i Bawki - Loced Currency, Curmend ACToun] 2800451 12
Loans arsd Recevables Acoounts — L3860, 16
inter Agency Recaivable
B frooem Ll Goermenent Unds 179, 720.16
ey _ &740.00
Aibsanoes i Oficees and Frgioyees 740,00
Total Current Assets T
Mon-Current Asseds
Property, Plant and Equipment o 2A87,195.27
L I miprireaments. 31,756.74
AT LN Smprovermnents 341, 315.33
herumulabed Deprecistion - Other Land Improvements [ 311558.48)
e BT ¥
Irfrastructure Assests 394,719.72
Rt ST 277,516.00
- S T TAT)
Wt Suppy Sysiems B6,107.50
Arrmisnd Depreciston - Waber Supply Systemn ( esTsae
i 17,16
Citter Infrastructure Asscts AT
Basilding aned (Fther Smeschaes _ E3S398.30
Sublings 1,200,424.84
ACCuMctated Cagracabon - Baddmgs [ siasaas
i ]
Other Structures 557, 202.50
Acoyabed Deprecistion - Other Structuns
o —{ msnon
Machirary snd Equipmant 1,148,885.50
TR P 417, 844,00
Acramulated D preciation - DFfce Bquipment
e — uenm
Infiormation snd Communication Techmnoiopy Egupmest R34, 665,00
Accumissind Depreciation - Trformaton and Commencation Tec Soris
het i S7ES0
— MED 4




s Rspublic of the Frilpgpines
Prowvince of Cavile
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY DULONG BAYAN
A5 of Decamber 31, 2004

GENERAL FUND PROPER Pags 2
Acturnukited Deprocation - Communcaton Equipment [ 37985034
Pt 20.567.76
Dhsaster Fssponse dod Reget Equpment 6, 672,00
Aerurmadabed Depreciation - Disaster Responss a5d Pocue Egup [ SA%250 4N
- — 15338057
Syt Fipment G, 295,00
Acremuisted Deprecistion - Sports Eguipment { &1 MA.50
e 649548
Ontaer Machineny and Eguipment BT, 465. 5
Acrumulster Depreciation - Other Machineny and Equipment [ 356,895.13)
- —Nes0y
Furniture, Firtures and Books 176,435.01
Furtifune 52 PixSune) 31,7150
Aoturmuiated Deprociation - Fomiturg and Fiiars (3572999
- — msanm
Total non-Curnrent Assets L ART 195 37
TOTAL ASSETS 5444 LR LS
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabites
e 1, 105, 436.79
LT
Dot by BT 000005
D b LTS oy aged
Trust Lisbilities
Trust Linbilihes - Disaster Rish Redpction and Mansgement F _ﬂﬂﬂmmm
Total Current Lisbilities ————eca
Hon-Current Liabilities
Total Mon-Current Linbiities
—
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Ecquity
By, Balance
SurphsDeficht) for the Penod t.:ﬂ.m.m
Total Net Assets L BI655LTEY
TOTAL NET ASSETS/EQUITY




. Repubilic af ke Frulpgasd
Prowvicice of Caviba
City of Bacoor

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

BARANGAY DULONG BAYAMN
ig of Decamber 31, 004
GENERAL FUND FROPER

Bage

PREPARED BY: CERTIFIED CORRECT:

hﬁ D. Diola Atty, Encarnado
Har pngay - Gty Aocountart




